B.R.GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

[CIN: UD4520MP2005RLCO17479]

Address: 3-4, Aprawal Nagar Indore MP 452001 IN
Email Id: dasharath@brginfra.com

Contact No.:0731 4203831

GSTIN: 23AACCBGOZ4EIZB

NOTICE

Notice |s hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Limitedwill be held as
aer the schedule given below:

Day & Date : Friday, 30"September, 2022
Time : 1:00 P.M,
Venue 1 3-A, Agrawal Nagar, IndorefP 452001 (N

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

zl

ADOPTION OF FINAL ACCOUNTS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2022 and the Cash Flaw Statement along with
the notes and Schedules for the year ended on that date together with the Report of Directors' and

Auditors' thereon:

"RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements including the Audited Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2022 and the Cash
Flow Statement along with the notes and Schedules for the year ended on that date and the reports
of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby
considered and adapted.”

RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR RETIRE BY ROTATION:

The Chairman proposed the following resolution to be adopted as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THATMr. Rajendra Kumar Goyal, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself
for re-appointment be and is hereby re-appointed as a Directar of the Company subject to retire by

ratation.

APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY FROM THE CONCLUSION OF THIS
17""ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TILL THE CONCLUSION OF THE 22"°ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
TO BE HELD IN THE YEAR 2027 AND TO FIX THEIR REMUNERATION:

The Chairman proposed the foillowing resolution to be adopted as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139 and 142 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification{s) or



re-enactments, thereof for the time being in force), the consent of the Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to appoint M/s. Lopa Verma & Associates, Chartered
Accountants (FRN.: 325977E) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five years
starting from financial year 2022-23 and that they shall hold office from the conclusion of this 17th
Annual General Meeting until the canclusion of the 22nd Annual General Meeting to be held in the
year 2027 to audit the Financial Statements of the Company for the financial years 2022-23, 2023-
24, 2024-25, 2025-26 and 2026-27 at such remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon between
the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors in addition to reimbursement of applicable
taxes and actual out of pocket and travelling expenses incurred in connection with the Audit.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to
do all acts, deeds, things and matters as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for the
purpose of giving effect to this Resolution.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

1. RATIFICATION OF COST AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION FOR FY 2022-23:

The Chairman proposed the following resolution to be adogted as an Ordinary Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions, If any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereaf, for the time being In force), the Company
hereby ratifies the remuneration of Rs. 70,000/-(Rupees Seventy Thousand only) plus applicable
taxes and reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses, payable to M/s Dhananjay P. Joshi &
Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration Number 000030), who are re-appointed by the
Beard of Directors of the Company as Cost Auditors, to conduct the audit of the cost records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ending March 31, 2023.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including any Committee thereof}
be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper, or
expedient to give effect to this resolution.

/[CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//[
FOR- B.R.GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
[CIN: UDA520MP2005PLCO17479]

%g\ml.\ie NG B o
BRI KISHORE GOYAL GOPAL GOYAL
PLACE: INDORE [DIN: 00012185) [DIN: 00012164]
DATE: 31.08.2022 MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

Notes:



Every member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting Is entitled to appoint proxy(les) to attend and
vote instead of himself. Proxy need not be a member of the company. Proxy in arder to be valid should
be deposited with the registered office of the company at least 48 hours before the meeting (Proxy form
enclosed).

Explanatory statement with respect to the above Items of Special Business is enclosed herewith forming
part of the notice,

Members /Proxies should fill the Attendance slip for attending the meeting.



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
ITEM NO. 1:

As per the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) read with the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 {"the Rules"), as amended from time to time, the Company is required to
have an audit of its cost records conducted by a cost accountant in practice for products covered under
the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, The Board, based on the recommendation of the
Audit Committee, has approved the re-appointment of M/s. DhananjayV. loshi & Associates, Cost
Accountants, (Firm Registration Number 000030), as the Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost
records of the Company, for the financial year ending March 31, 2023, at a remuneration of Rs. 70,000/-
plus applicable taxes and reimbursernent of reasonable out- of pocket expenses.

In accordance with Section 148(3) of the Act, read with the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors, as recommended by the Audit Committee and approved
by the Board of Directors, is required to be ratified by the Members of the Company. Accordingly, the
consent of the Members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out in Item No. 1 of the
Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors, for the financial year ending
March 31, 2023,

The Board commends ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditors, as set out in Item No. 1 of the
Notice for approval by the Members as an Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, or their respective relatives |s, in any way, concerned
or Interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution,

//CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//
FOR- B.R.GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
[CIN: UD4520MP2005PLCO17479]
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DATE: 31.08.2022 MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR



DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members of
B.R. GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Your Directors are presenting the Annual Report along with the Audited Financial Statement of the
Company for the financial year ended, 31st March, 2022.

. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

The tinancial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP), The financial highlights of your Company for the Financial
Year ended March 31, 2022 are summarized below:

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs.)

Particulars e = 31* March, 2022 31" March, 2021
Revenue from Operations 20,839.24 18,993.57
Other Income 361.93 356,23
| Total Revenue 21,201.17 20,349.80
Expenses ol ]
Cost of raw materials and components 883433 7.596.25
consumed
(Increase)/decrease in inventories (1,003.63) 21.48
Employee benefit expenses B28.99 879.51
| Operating and other expenses 10,289.41 9,952.75
Total Expenses 18,949.10 18,449.99
Profit before interest, tax,
depreciation and amortization and 2,252.07 1,899.81
prior period adjustments
ED::;::SHGH and amortization £12.95 459.85
Finance cost 739.05 548.16
Profit before tax and prior period
adjustments 1,000.07 851.80
Tax Expense
Current Tax 217.53 182.68
Earlier Year Taxes 0 0
Deferred Tax 34.56 | 11.43
Total Tax Expense 252.09 | 194.10
Profit after Tax 747.98 657.70
| Prior Period Expenses 7.90 1.13
Net Profit B 740.08 656.57 |
‘Earnings per share (Rs.) : 8.51 7.55
Diluted (Rs.) 8.51 7.55




*NOTE: Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified where necessary to confirm this year's

classification.

2. OPERATIONAL REVIEW:

The highlights of the Company’s performance are as under:

4!

al

» Revenue from operations increased from Rs. 1,999,356,623/- in the year 2020-21 to Rs.
2,083,924,000/- in the year 2021-22.

» Total Income of the Company increased from Rs. 2,034,979,531/- in the year 2020-21 to Rs.
2,120,117,000/- in the year 2021-22.

#» The Company has earned a Met Profit of Rs. 74,008,000/ compared of Rs. 65,657,139/- in the
previous year.

~ Basic Earnings per share (EPS) is Rs. 8.51/- per share compared to Rs. 7.55/-as previous year.

CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
which occurred between the end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate and
the date of this report.

DIVIDEND:

With a view to strengthen the financial position and the future growth of the Company, your Directors
have not recommended payment of dividend far the financial year ended March 31, 2022.

SHARE CAPITAL AND CHANGES THEREIN:

The paid up equity share capital as at March 31, 2022 was Rs.8,69,63,520/- divided into 8,696,352
Equity Shares having face value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up. There was no public Issue, rights issue,
bonus issue or preferential issue etc. during the year. The Company has not issued shares with
differential voting rights, sweat equity shares nor has it granted any stock options.

RESERVE:

As on March 31, 2022 the reserves and surplus has increased to Rs. 787,186,000/- as compared to Rs.
Rs.713, 179,000/- achieved during the last year.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its
operations,



ANNUAL RETURN

As provided under Section 92(3) read with relevant Rules of the Companies Act, 2013, the extract ot
the annual return is given in ANNEXURE ‘1" in the prescribed Form MGT-9, which forms part of this
report, though section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule has required only address
of web link for annual return w.e.f 31-07-2018.

A copy of the Annual Return as provided under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, in the
prescribed form, which will be filed with the Registrar of Companies.

9. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the best of their

knowledge and ability, confirm that;

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2022, the applicable
accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule Il to the Act, have been
followed and there are no material departures from the same;

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and of the profit of the Company for the year
ended on that date;

¢) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a "going concern’ basis;

e) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

10. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:
The Board is of the opinion that there exist adequate internal control commensurate with the size &
operation of the company.

11. RISK_ MANAGEMENT:

Risk is the events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the
Company's Businesses. Risk Management is structured approach to manage uncertainty. A formal
enterprise wide approach to risk management is adopted by the company and key risks will now be
managed within a unitary framework.

The Audit Committee, has been designated by the Board for reviewing the adequacy of the risk
management framework of the Company, the key risks associated with the businesses of the
Company and the measures are taken in place to minimize the same and thereafter the details are
presented to and discussed at the Board Meetings.



12,

13,

14.

VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY:

The Company’s Board of Directors, pursuant to the pravisions of section 177{9) of the Company’s Act
2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Meetings of the Boards and its Powers) Rules, 2014 has
framed "Vigil Mechanism Policy” for Directors and Employees of the Company. The palicy is to

Provide Mechanism, which ensures adequate safeguards to employees and Directors from any
victimization on rising of concerns of any violations of legal or regulatory requirements, incorrect or

misrepresentation of any, financial statements and reports and so on.

DIRECTORS AND KMP's CHANGES, IF ANY:

1

S.No. | Directors Name DIN/PAN Designation
=1 Rajendra Kumar Goyal 00012150 Whole-time Director
2. | Gopal Goyal 00012164 Whole-time Director
3. | Brijkishore Goyal 00012185 Managing Director ]
4. | Khushboo Patodi 08984343 Independent Woman Director
5. | Mohit Bhandari 08139828 Independent Director
6. | Dasharath Tomar ACLPT76778 Chief Financial Officer
7. | Sheetal Meena | EKAPM3617P Company Secretary

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The following Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the Financial Year 2021-22.

S.No. DATE OF MEETING BOARD NO. OF DIRECTORS
STRENGTH PRESENT
1 05/04/2021 5 3
2, 25/05/2021 5 3
3 17/06/2021 5 3
4. 07/07/2021 5 3
5. 15/07/2021 N 5 4
6. 30/08/2021 5 5
e 23/09/2021 5 3
8. 27/09/2021 5 3
) 04/10/2021 5 4 Bl
10. 28/10/2021 5 3
11. 07/12/2021 5 3
12. 17/01/2022 5 3
13, 22/02/2022 5 3 D]
14, 02/03/2022 5 3




15.

16.

b i 8

19.

20.

21,

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 149(6) OF

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

All the Independent Directors have given their declaration of Independence stating that they meet the
criteria of Independence as prescribed under the section 149(6) of the Companies Act 2013 during the
year 2021-232.

STATEMENT ON INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

As per Rule 8(5)(iil)(a) of the Company (Accounts) Rules, 2014 the company has received declarations
from all the Independent Directors regarding their Integrity, Expertise and Experience.

AUDITORS’

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act and the rules framed there under, M/s. Lopa
Verma & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Chennai were appointed as statutory auditors of the
Company from the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held on 30th
September, 2022 for a period of five years. The Company has received an eligibility letter from them
that their appointment continues to be in conformity conditions specified in Section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

. AUDITORS’ REPORT AND NO FRAUD DETECTION

The Board has appointed M/s. Lopa Verma & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Chennai to conduct
the Statutory Audit for the year 2021-22. There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the
Auditors’ Report which require any clarification/ explanation. The Notes on financial statements are
self-explanatory, and needs no further explanation. Further the Auditors’ Report for the financial year
ended, 31st March, 2022 is annexed herewith for your kind perusal and information.

The auditor’'s report is self-explanatory and there are no observations, qualifications made by the
Statutory Auditors in their report. No fraud u/s 143(12) was reported by the auditor.

COST AUDITOR & THEIR REPORTS:

The Company has appointed M/s Vijay P. Joshi & Associates, Cost Accountant, as on 17" June, 2021
the Cost Auditors of the Company for the year 2021-22 and the Cost Audit Report shall be filed to the
Central Govt. within the stipulated time.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and that such systems
are adequate and operating effectively.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend
declared and paid |last year.



22, MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

Except as stated in the relevant places, the material changes, development regarding project which is
ongoing from the March, 2022 till the date of the Board Reports, there are no material changas which
may affect the Financial Position of the Company.

23. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OuTGO

» Conservation of energy - Sub-rule 3{A} of Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 pertaining
to the Conservation of energy is not applicable to the Company.

+ Technology Absorption - Sub-rule 3{B) of Rule & of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 pertaining
to the Technology Absorption is not applicable to the Company.

* Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo: There were no foreign exchange earnings or out flows during
the year under review.

The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2012 do not apply to our Company. There was
no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under review.

24. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Company has following Committees:

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to Section 177 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Audit Committee
be and is hereby reconstituted with the following members:

5. No. Name of the Director  |Status in Committee | Nature of Directorship
4. Mr. Mohit Bhandari Chairman Non Executive-independent
Director
2. Mrs, Khushboo Patodi Member Non Executive-Independent
Director
3. Mr. Brij Kishore Goyal Member Managing Director

* Pursuant to the Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 Board has originally constituted Audit
Committee vide its meeting dated 07.07.2021 under the Chairmanship of Mr. Mohit Bhandari
(Mon-Executive Independent Director).



NOMINATION AND REMUNRATION COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to Section 178(1) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Nomination
and Remuneration Committee be and is hereby reconstituted with the following members:

Status in :
S. No. (Name of the Director : Nature of Directorship
Committee
1. Mr. Mohit Bhandari Chairman Neon Executive-Independent Director
2 Mrs. Khushboo Patodi Member Non Executive-independent Director
3. Mr. Brij Kishore Goyal Member Managing Director

s Pursuont to the Section 178(1) of the Companies Act 2013 Boord has Originally constituted
Nomination and Remuneration Committee vide its meeting doted 07.07.2021 under the
Chairmanship of Mr. Mohit Bhandari (Non-Executive Independent Director).

25, INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR MEETING:

Pursuant to Section 173 read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable
provisions, the meeting of Independent Directors of the Company is held which comprises following
Directors:

5.No. |Name of the Director Status in Committee |Nature of Directorship
1. Mr. Mohit Bhandari Chairman Non Executive-Independent Director
2. Mrs. Khushboo Patodi Member Non Executive-Independent Director

26, DISCLOSURE _OF REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTOR, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND
EMPLOYEES:

¢ The Company had ne employee drawing salary/remuneration in excess of Remuneration limits
prescribed as per Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014,

s The Details with regards to the payment of Remuneration to the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel is provided in Form MGT-7 {annual return).



27.

28

30.

31.

32.

33.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPOSIBILITY (CSR}:

The Company has developed and implemented Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said
provisions are applicable in view of the profits of the Company, your company was required to
undertake CSR Projects during the year 2021-22 under the provisions of section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2012 and the rules made there under. As part of its initiatives under "Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR)" the Company has undertaken activities as stated in Schedule VII,

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE:
The Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Committee under

the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.During the year under review, the Company has not received any complaint.

DISCLOSURE FOR FRAUDS AGAINST THE COMPANY

In terms of the provisions of section 134(3)(c)(a) of the Companies Act 2013, there was no fraud
committed against the Company and persons who are reportable under section 141(12) by the
Auditors to the Central Government, Also there was no non reportable frauds during the year 2021-
22,

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS:

There were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts which impacted the
going concern status of the Company and its future operations. Further, no penalties have been levied
by RBI/any other Regulators during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES , SECURITIES OR INVESTMENTS:

The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 with
respect to Loans, guarantees and Investments by the Company.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All the related party transactions that were entered into during the financial yvear were on arm's
length basis and were in the ordinary course of the business as per the details given in AOC-2 annexed
as Annexure “HI”. There were no materially significant related party transactions made by the
Company with the Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have
potential conflict of interest with the Company at large.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPAMIES:

Pursuant to provisions of Companies Act, 2013, The Company have a Joint venture named BRGIPL IV
KTIL LLP, their details are annexed as ANNEXURE"” 11" [AOC-1] .



34, DEPOSITS

The Cempany has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits from Public during the year under
review but the company has accepted deposits from the Director which are covered under exempted
deposits pursuant to Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule of Companies (Acceptance

of Deposits) Rule, 2014.

{Amount in Rs.)

: Opening
| sr. Particulars of | : ; .
| Ne. Deposits Balance Addition | Reduction/Repaid | Closing Balance
1. From Directors 123,502,897 532,103 | - 124,035,000
Total 532,103 - 124,035,000

35, ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to express their grateful appreciation to the continued co-operation received
from the Banks, Government Authorities, Customers, Vendors and Shareholders during the year
under review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the
committed service of the Executives, staff and Workers of the Company.

//CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//
FOR- B.R.GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
[CIN: U04520MP2005PLC017475]
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GOPAL GOYAL
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ANMEXURE |

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
B.R. GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2022

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. | CIN | U04520MP2005PLC017479
2. | Registration Date 01,/04/2005 =
3. | Name of the Company B.R. {;E:yal Infrastructure Limited
4. | Category/Sub-category of the
gory/ L Public Company Limited By Shares
Company
5. | Address of the Registered office & @3 - A Agrawal Nagar,
contact details Iﬁdﬂﬁ!, Mﬂdh"fﬂ PrﬂdEEh,
N a1 India, 452001
6. | Whether listed company | Unlisted
7.| Name, Address & cantact r.ietails
of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, | -
if any. |

il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % or
maore of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

' S.No. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
products / sarvices Product/service company
1. | Business of  Construction
Activities And  Wind Power 4100 100 %
Generation

i.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

[ No. of Companies for which information is belng filled = NIL |

5. No Mame And CIN/GLN Holding/Subsidiary/ % Of Applicable
Address Of The Associate Shares Section
Company . N Held
1 B R Gayal U45309MP2021PTCOS Subsidiary 99.99 2(87)
Tollways Private 6731
Limited




IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

_Cat;gnn.r of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the [
year[As on 31-March-2021

A. Promoter's

Demat

Physi
cal

Mo, of S_h:;ras held at the end of the
year[As on 31-March-2022]

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat Physi | Total % of

cal Total
Share

(1) Indian

h
Chan

ge
durin

the
year |

a) Individual/
HUF

7,821,352

7,821,352

89.94

7,821,352 7,821,352 | B9.94

b) Central Govt

¢ State Govt(s)

i) Bodies Corp.

875,000

=

875,000

10.06

875,000 & 875,000 | 10.06

e} Banks / F|

f) Any other
(Directors/Prom
oters & their
Relatives &
Friends)

Sub-total (A)
{1):-

8,696,352

8,696,352

100

8,696,352 - | 8,696,352 100

(2] Foreign

a) NRls -
Individuals

b) Other —
Individuals

[ t) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / Fl

T.!:j Any Dther....

Total
shareholding of
Pramoter (A) =
(AN1)+(A)2)

8,686,352

8,656,352

B. Public
Shareholding

100

8,696,352 - | 8,696,352 100

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / Fl

c) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

] Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companias

E) Flls




h) Forelgn

Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others

(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp. |

i) Indian

i} Overseas

b} Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

i} Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

c)] Others
(specify)

MNRI

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies -

DR

Sub-total

(B)2):-
Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total
[A+B+C)

8,696,352

8,696,352

100

8,696,352

8,686,352

100




'SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS -

5N Shareholder's Sh_arehaldinj; at the beginning of _E-I:larehuldiﬁg at the end of the year -
Name the year % change
No. of %of | %of Shares | No. of %of | %of Shares | In
Shares total | Pledged/ | Shares total Pledged / | sharehold
Shares | encumber Shares of | encumbere | ing during
of the | ed to total the dtototal | the year
compa | shares company | shares
ny
RAJENDRA KUMAR NO
1. GOYAL 2,456,223 | 28.24 ~ 2,456,223 28.24 " | cHANGE
2 GOPAL GOYAL 2,456,223 | 28.24 - 2,456,223 28.24 ol e
= ¥ i * f ¥ h CHAMNGE
BAL KRISHNA NO |
_3' GOYAL a4ga90| 18 ) 448,490 216 | CHANGE
BRI KISHORE : NO
4, GOVAL 2,456,216 | 2B.24 - 2,456,216 28.24 - CHANGE
M/5. GOPAL GOYAL NO
. i - 0.0 -
> | (HUF) it e e CHANGE
M/S. BAL KRISHNA NO
® | covaL (HUF) e [ ] e i CHANGE
M/S. RAJENDRA NO
7. KUMAR GOYAL 700 0.01 3 700 0.01 =
CHANGE
(HUF)
I M/S. BRI KISHORE NO
8. GOYAL (HUF) i 700 0.01 = 700 0.01 CHANGE
SATYANARAYAN NO
9. AGRAWAL 700 0.01 - 700 0.01 " | CHANGE
PRAMOD NO
10, AGRAWAL 700 0.01 = 700 0.01 = CHANGE
BRG HOLDINGS NOD
11. BVT. LTD 875,000 | 10.06 - 875,000 10.06 ) " | CHANGE
TOTAL | 8,696,352 100 -| 8,696,352 100
C. | CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING: {No Change)
] Share Holding At Cumulative
:I. sh':::;,lif:lzr Beginning Of Year Date Rea-son In::nmsfi:;:; i Shareholding During
(as on 01.04 .2019) s The Year
% Of % Of
Total % Of Total
Number Of | Shares Number | Total | Number Of | Shares
Shares of of Shares | Shares | Shares Of
Comp Of Co. Comp
any any
i i




' SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS: AS PER ANNEXXURE D ATTACHED

o (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS OF GDRS AND ADRS):
g Name Of | Share Holding At Increase/ Cumulative
N Sharehold Beginning Of Year Date Reason Decrease In Shareholding
er | (as on 1.04.2019) ! { Sharehlnlding During The Year
Number | % Of Number | % Of | Number | % Of
‘ Of Shares | Total ‘ ‘ of Total of Total
. | Shares Shares | Shares | Shares Shares
T ——r—=—m=r ¢
E. SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECOTORS AND KEMPS:
Name Of Sha.re I_'Iuldmg At Increasef Decrease In ~ Cumulative Shareholding During The
o Shareholder S Shareholding Year
| (ason01.042019) |
| Number Of | % of No. Of % of Tatal | Number Of % Of Total Shares
Shares Total Shares of | Shares Shares of the Co.
Shares the Co.
of the
Co.
RAJENDRA
1. KUMAR 2,456,223 28.24 , 2.456.223 2874
GOYAL
GOPAL 2,456,223 28.24
2. GOYAL 2,456,223 28.24 =
BRUKISHORE 2,456,216 28 74
3. GOYAL 2,456,216 28.24 - =
TOTAL 7,368,662 84.72 . - 7,368,662 84.72
A ——————
V. INDEBTEDNESS ;
: Secured Loans ; Total
Particulars excluding deposits I.l:m:cured Loans | Deposits indeltedihass
Indebtedness at the beginning of 191,272,947 123,502,807 314,775,844
the financial year = ;
i) Principal Amount
if) Interest due but not paid
iii} Interest accrued but not
due
Total (i+ii+iii) 191,272,947 123,502,897 314,775,844
Change in Indebtedness during Wil [ |
the financial year
Addition 532,538 532,538
Reduction 56,628,738 - 56,628,738
MNet Change
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 134,644,209 124,035,435 258,679,644
| ii) Interest due but not paid
!’i'i} Interest accrued but not
due
Total (i+ii+iii) 134,644,209 124,035,435 258,679,644




VI_[REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :
AREMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS AND/OR MANAGER/ NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
s nameof | Gross salary (PLA) Stock | Sweat | Commission | Ot Total [Ceili
N | MD/WTD/ Optio | Equity her ng as
Manager/ n 5 per
NED the
e Act
(a} Salary as{ (b) |[c) Profits as % of | others | = 0
per Value in lieu of profit
provisions of 'salar-,r
contained inperquisiunder
section 17(1)| tes u/s 'section
of the, 17(2) 17(3)
Income-tax | Income- Income- |
Act, 1961 tax Act, [tax  Act,
1961 |1961 '
RAJENDRA
L | savat 36,00,000 - - S ‘ 36,00,000
; o 36,00,000 - | 3p,00,000 -
' |GOYAL . | o
BRL ‘
3. [KISHORE 36,00,000 ‘ 36,00,000
GOYAL |
TOTAL | 10,800,000 3 T " 10,800,000
B|REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS : NIL
C|REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD : NIL
//CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//
FOR- B.R. GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
[CIN: U04520MP2005PLCO17479]
%\\'& DUTF D
BRI KIS GOYAL GOPAL GOYAL
DATE: 31.08.2022 [DIN: 00012185) [DIN:00012164]
PLACE: INDORE MANAGING DIRECTOR ol WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR



ANNEXURE Il

Form AOC-1

[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section [3) of section 129
read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries fassociate

companies/joint ventures
Part "A”": Joint Venture

(Information in respect of Joint Venture to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

1 | Sr.No.

1

2 | Name of the subsidiary

BRGIPL JV KTIL LLP

3 | Reporting period for the Joint Venture concerned, if different

01/04/2021 to

from the holding company's reporting period 31/03/2022
4 | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the Rupees

relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries. P
5 | Share capital 1,00,000
6 | Reserves & surplus S8 856,960
7 | Total assets 5,54,44,850
B | Total Liabilities 5,54.44.850
9 | Investments: 0
10 | Turnover 16,49,02,073
11 | Profit before taxation 13,01,246
12 | Provision for taxation __0.00 |
13 | Profit after taxation 8,56,960
14 | Proposed Dividend {
15 | % of Controlling 69.99%%
Notes:

The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement;

1, Names of Joint Ventures which are yet to commence operations: NIL

2. Names of Joint Ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the vear; NIL

//CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//
FOR- B.R.GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
[CIN: U04520MP2005PLC0O17479]

e

PLACE: INDORE BRIJ KISHORE GOYAL

DATE: 31/08,/2022 [DIN: D0012185]
MANAGING DIRECTOR

VT Dt 7
GOPAL GOYAL
[DIN: 00012164]
WHOLETIME DIRECTOR




Form ADC-I
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129
read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures

Part "B": Subsidiary

(Information in respect of Joint Venture to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

[ 1 |SrNo. - 2
2 | Name of the subsidiary B R Goyal Tollways Private
I . | R YR (T ey S Limited
3 | Repo portmg perind for the Jo Joint Venture concerned, if different 07/07/2021 to
from the holding company's reporting period 31/03/2022 |
4 | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the R
upees
relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries. |
5 | Share capital 10,00,000
6 | Reserves & surplus -62,320
| 7 | Total assets 10,70,361
8 | Total Liabilities T A S I S - | il
9 | Investments: ] 2 L O
AGTurnever - 0.00
11 | Profit before taxation ___ =62330
12 | Provision for taxation == 0.00
13 | Profit after taxation R Lin] . -EH&D‘]
14 | Proposed Dividend | __ =i 0
15 | % of Controlling 99.99%
Notes:
The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Mames of Joint Ventures which are yet to commence operations: NIL
Z. Names of Joint Ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL
//CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//
FOR- B.RGOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
[CIN: UO4520MP2Z005PLCO17479]
\
;& }&Q
5515’/; “3\\.‘1.{{ Eik: N m; fﬁ,’
PLACE: INDORE BRI] KI RE GOYAL GOPAL GOYAL
DATE: 31/08/2022 [DIN: 00012185] [DIN: 00012164]

MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DIRECTOR



ANNEXURE Il
Form No. ADC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h] of sub-section (3] of section 134 of the Act and Rule &[2) of the Companies [Accounts)

Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length
transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis- NIL

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

SN Name(s) of the Mature of Mature of Duration of the | Salient terms of Date(s) of Amaou
, related party contracts / Relation contracts / the contracts or | approval by the nt
and nature of | arrangement arrangements / | arrangements Board, if any paid
relationship s/ transactions or transactions as
transaction including the advan
value, if any ces, if
any
1. | Rajendra Goyal e Director 2021-22 ) 05/04/2021 ’
Expenses - i
Rent F 2021-22 - 05/04,/2021 =
& Gopal Goyal Expenses Director
3. Brijkishore Rent iR 2021-22 c 05/04/2021 -
Goyal Expenses ) - . | | || —
Director 2021-22 05/04/2021
a Bal Krishna Rent having = =
' Goyal (HUF) Expenses Significance
| Influence
[ Director 2021-22 05/04/2021
§ Gopal Goyal Rent having =
’ (HUF) Expenses Significance
Influence |
1 Kiri = = -
6. Bal Kirishna Rent Dt 2021-22 05/04/2021 |
Gayal Expenses
7 Vinita Goyal Rt (e Relative of 2021-22 - 05/04/2021 -
Director
8. I'?-'llaa Henu‘ka Purchases Associate Firm . 2021-22 B 05/04/2021 :
Filling Station {
Sarthak 2021-22 | 05/04/2021 |
10, | Innovation Pvt. Lontract Associate Firm > =
i Receipts |
BRG Cement Purchases 2 ; 2021-22 = 05/04/2021 .
11 Associate Firm
Products /Expenses




Purchase/ 2021-22 05/04/2021
12. | Sagar Ventures Gales/ Associate Firm
| Income ==
i Rk Salps/ . 2021-22 05/04/2021
13. : Purchases/ | Associate Firm
Trading
Expenses
BRGIPL IV KTIL Cantract 2021-22 05/04,/2021
14. LLp ; Assoclate Firm
Receipts |
Geeta Shree Toll 2021-22 05/04/2021
15. Kanta Expenses Associate Firm
aln -
//CERTIFIED TRUE COPY//
FOR- B.R.GOYAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
[CIN: UD4520MP2005PLCO17479]
A I
%*‘ DNE By 21
PLACE: INDORE BRU ORE GOYAL GOPAL GOYAL
DATE: 31/08/2022 [DIN: 00012185] [DIN: 00012164]
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLETIME DIRECTOR




S AANT——————
LOPA VERMA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRMa.: 325977E
NEW DELH] | KOLKATA | HYDERABAD | CHENNAL | VELLORE

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited

Report on Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the attached financial statements of B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited comprising of Balance
Sheet as at 31" March, 2022, also the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement of the Company
for the period ended on that date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133
of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2014, as amended, and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022;
b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the period ended on that date and

c} In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143{10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report, We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued hy the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the standalone financial statements under the pravisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements, _ﬁ .

N

LY '.‘
FLAT 50, 2% FLOOR, BHAIYA COMPLEX, #2856, runaw IGH ROAD,
AL KACN

CHENNAI - 600007,
Email - camayank.lvaéigmail.com | Direct Contact: 9425903009



Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

The Company's Management is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in management analysis, company performance report but
does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Qur opinian an the financial statements does not caver the other infarmation and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalane financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
infarmation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

if, based an the wark we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, with
respect to preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent ; and design implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management Is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible far overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements ac a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with 54s, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:




e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstaterment of the standalone financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal coantrol,

» Qbtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such contrals.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude en the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's repart.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies In internal
control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of the section 143 of the Act, we give in the

“Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Companies Act 2013, we report that:

(a) WE. have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{b)  In our opinion praper books of account as required by the law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of those books.

lc)  The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account.

(d In ugr opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.




iii.)

iv.)

We do not have any observation or comment on the financial statements or matters which
have any adverse effect on the functioning of the company.

We do not have any adverse qualification, reservation or adverse remark relating to the
maintenance of accounts and other matters connected herewith,

The Company has not entered into any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards

The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend in compliance with section 123 of the
company's act, 2013 during the year.

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

* directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or
* provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

vi.) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds

have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities
("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall:

« directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party, or

* provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
and

vii.) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material mis-statement.




{e} Onthe basis of the written representation received from the Directors as on 31% March, 2022, taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2022,
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f)  With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“"Annexure-B".

(g) With respect to the Other Matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014. In our opinion and to the best of our
knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us:

i) The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
positian,

ii} The company has made provision as required by law or accounting standards for material
foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the company.

For M/s Lopa Verma & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg. No. - 3238

Tew

CA. Mayank J3in
Partner

M. No. —433456
UDIN: 22433456A0MYTT7751
Place: Indare

Date ; 31/08/2022



“Annexure A" to Independent Auditors’ Report”

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date on the accounts of B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited, for
the year ended March 31, 2022)

i)
a. (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of its Property, Plant and Equipment;
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets;

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, physical verification of
property, plant & equipment is being conducted in a phased manner by the management
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature
of its business and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification to the
extent verification was made during the year,

¢. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, title deeds of
immavable properties are held in the name of the company.

d. The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant, and equipment {including right
of use asset) or intangible assets or both during the year.

e. No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transaction (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder.

i)
a. As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the
management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on

physical verification;

b. The company has working capital limits in excess of five crare rupees, from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets; The quarterly returns or statements
filed by the company with such banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the
books of account of the company & no material discrepancy was noticed;

i)

a. According to the information given to us, the Company has not made investments in,
provided any puarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties,

Therefore, provisions of clause 3 (jii) of the Order are naot applicable to the Company;

b. In relation to investments, guarantees provided, securities given, according to the information
and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed by us, we are of
the opinion that the terms and conditions of the loans and ad nddsyided are not
prejudicial to the interest of the company. .




v)

Vi)

wii)

. In case of the loans and advances in the nature of loan, schedule of repayment of principal and

payment of interest has not been stipulated. In the absence of stipulation of repayment terms
we are unable to comment on the regularity of repayment of principal and payment of interest.

. There are no amounts overdue for more than ninety days in respect of the loan granted to

Company /Firm/ LLP/ Other Parties.

. According to the information explanation provided to us, the loan or advance in the nature of

loan granted has nat fallen due during the year. Hence, the requirements under paragraph 3(iii)
(e} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has not granted
loans/advances in the nature of loans repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or

period of repayment.

In respect of loans, investments, guarantees and security, the Company has not given any
loans, provided any guarantees or securities in respect of loans taken by entities covered
by provisions of Section 185 of The Companies Act, 2013;

Further, since the Company is in the business of providing infrastructural facilities as
referred to in Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 2013, provisions of Section 186 are not
applicable to the Company;

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has nat accepted
any deposits from public during the year within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules 2014 and rules framed thereunder as applicable;

As per information and explanations given to us, the company has maintained the necessary
cost records as prescribed under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

- According to the information and explanations given to us and according to the records

produced before us for verification, in our opinion, the Company is generally being regular
in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, duty of Customs, Cess and any other material statutory
dues as applicable to it except TDS and Goods & Service tax.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, duty of Customs,
Goods & Service tax, Cess and any other material statutory dues were outstanding as at
March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable,

. According to the information and explanations given to us, the particulars of Income Tax,

Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise and Value Added Tax, Goods &
Service Tax which have not been deposited on account of dispute are as under:



i)

ix)

X)

Period to Amount = Amount
Forum where disputeis | which the Involved Unpaid
P ST St pending amount (Rs. In [Rs. In
| relates Crores) | Crores)
Income Tax Act, 1961 | CIT (Appeal), Bhopal | FY2018-19 030 | NI

According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the procedure
carried out during the course of our audit, we have not come across any transactions not
recarded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961;

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings
to financial institutions, banks or government;

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or pavernment or any government authority;

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the company has used the loans for the object for which they were
obtained.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, we report that the funds raised by the company on shart term basis
have not been utilized for long term purposes;

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the company did not raised any money from any person ar entity
for the account of or to pay the obligations of its associates, subsidiaries or joint ventures.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the company did not raised any loans during the year by pledging
securities held in their subsidiaries, Joint venture or associate companies,

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer
or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year;

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or convertible debentures (Fully, partially or optionally convertible)
during the year;




®i)

®ii)

xiij)

xiv)

xv)

®vi)

Dwring the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company and accarding
to the information and explanations given to us by the management, no fraud by the
Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year;

Mo report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government;

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, there are no
whistle blower complaints received by the company during the year;

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given by the management,
the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause (xii) of paragraph 3
of the Order are not applicable ta the Company;

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us during the year, the related party transactions have been entered at
arm'’s length basis in ordinary course of business and are in compliance with section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and have been disclosed in the Financial Statements.;

In our opinian, and according to the information and explanations given by the management,
the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business;

We have considered the internal audit reports of the company issued by the internal auditors
during the year.

Accarding to the information and explanations given by the management, during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with him. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable;

In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are
not applicable;

In our opinion, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities without any valid Certificate of Registration from Reserve Bank of India.
Hence, the reporting under paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company;

The Company is not a Core investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Hence, the reporting under paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(c) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have CIC as a part of its group. Hence, the provisions stated in
paragraph clause 3 (xvi} (d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.




®vii)

K]

xix)

KK

xxi)

In our oginion, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year;

There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and we have taken into
consideration the issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of
the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date.

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We
turther state that our reporting is based on the facts up to date of the audit report and we
neither give any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of cne year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due;

With respect to obligations under Corporate Social Responsibility, according to the recards of
the Company examined by us and the information and explanations given to us, the company
has spent the amount to a fund specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies act within specified
period of time. No amount remains unspent and hence need not to transfer any amount to
special account in accordance with provision of section 135 of the companies act, 2013;
According to information and explanation provided to us, there have not been any
qualifications or adverse remarks in the audit report issued by respective auditors in case of
companies included in consolidated financial statements.

For M/s Lopa Verma & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg. No. - 325877E

%ﬁ& !@“@
::-ﬂﬁ:‘:r- 433456 %%J Aﬁ:j

Place: Mumbai
Date: 31/08/2022
UDIN: 22433456A0MYTT7751



B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited
Annexure B to the Auditor's Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of sub section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013('the Act')

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of B. R. Goyal Infrastructure
Limited (‘the Company’) as of 31 March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial cantrols
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential compaonents of internal contrel stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the |nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility s to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note')and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the
extent applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Contrals and, both issued by the ICAI Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial contrals over financial reporting
were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that the material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles , and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made enly in
accordance with authorizations of the Management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively
as at 31 March, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India,

For M/s. Lopa Verma & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Nao. - 325977

CA. Mayank Jain
Partner
M. No. - 433456

Flace: Indore
Date: 31/08/2022



B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. (CIN - U03520MP2005PLCD17479)
Balance Sheet as at 21" March, 2022

(Al amounts in Ratakhs, unless otherwse stated}

Particulars Notes “31st March, 2022 315t March, 2071
Equity and liabilities
Shareholder's funds
Share capltal 3 EE9.64 BE9.64
Reserves and surplus d 7,871.86 7,131.79
B,741.50 8.001.43
Non-current liahilities
Long-term borrowings 5 1,870.08 2,304.49
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 7 174.49 139,93
Cther long term liabilities B 2,810.48 1.634,58
Long-term provisions 5] 51.96 5102
4,807.01 4.130.02
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings ] 2,752.41 334783
Trade payables 1Ma)
Dues to Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises .03 0.49
Dues to others 192691 2,360,249
Other current labilities 10k} 1,325.56 1,427.02
Short-term provisions ] 130.64 108.82
B,135.55 7,245.40
Total 19,784.05 19,376.B5
Non-Current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and
Intangible Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 11 5,361.13 4,921.12
Intangible assets 13 0.39 048
Capital work-in-prograss B 715.03
Mon current Investments 14 10.70 1.41
Long-term loans and advances 15 618.12 673.11
Other non-current assets L 54,42 5564
6,044,76 6,367.39
Current assets
Inventaries 16 5,027.20 A4,005,73
Trade recelvables 17 3,387.30 3,573.67
Cashand bank balances 12 2,035.83 1,343.64
Short-term loans and advances 15 2,597.29 3.082.59
Other current assats 19 691.66 1,003.83
13,739.28 13.005.46
Tatal 19,784.05 19,37/6.85
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
For M/s. LOPA VERMA B ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd.
Firm Reg No. :325977E

o I 7 LN
SV 2 )
CA. M. i i ll G.\I
. Mayank Jain Brij Kishore Goyal Gopal Goyal

Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No.: 433456 DIN - 00012185 DiN - 00012164

CA. %mth Tomar Sheetal Meena

Chlef Financlal Officer Company Secretary

ars-

Place: Indore Place: Indore e

Date: 31/08/2022 Date: 31/08/2022



B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, {CIN - UD4520MP2005PLCO17479)
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31" March, 2022

[All amounts in Rs.Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
income
Revenue from operations 20 20,839.24 159,5993.5¢
Other income 21 361.93 356,23
Total Income 21,201.17 20,249 80
Expenses
Cost of ra terials

W inaspins and 22 8,834.33 7,596.25
components cansumed
{Increase)/decrease in inventories 23 (1,003.63) 21.48
Employee benefit expenses 24 828.99 B79.51
Operating and other expanses 25 10,289.41 9.852.75
Total expenses 18,949.10 18,449.559
Profit before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation and
prior period adjustments 2,252.07 1,899.81
Depreciation and amortization expenses 26 512.95 494 85
Finance costs 27 739.05 548,16
Profit before tax and prior period adjustments 1,000.07 851.80
Tax expenses
Current tax 217.53 182.68
Earlier Year Taxes
Deferred tax 34.56 11.43
Total tax expenses 252.09 154.10
Profit after tax for the period 747.98 657.70
Prior period (income) / expense - net |net of tax
effact) 28 7.90 1.13
Net Profit carried to Balance sheet 740.08 656.57
Earnings per equity share [nominal value of share
Rs. 10 each (Previous year; Rs, 10]]
Basic (in Rs.) 8.51 7.55
Revised Basic (in Rs.) B.51 7.55
Diluted (in Rs.) B.51 1.55

Summary of significant accounting policies

2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,

As per our report of even date.

For M/s. LOPA VERMA & ASSOCLAS
Chartered Accountants »
Firm Reg MNo. - 3259

CA. Mayank Jain
Partner

Membership No.: 433456

Place: Indare
Date: 31/08/2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Lid.

gost

Brij Kishare-Guya
Managing Director
DIN - 00012185

GMHT

Chief Financial Gfficer

Place: Indare
Date: 31/08/2022

WUT T,

. i
Gopal Goyal
Director
DIN - 00012164

=
eetal Meena

Company Secretary
ACS-61600
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B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. (CIN - UD4520MP2005PLCD17479)
Cashflow 5tatement for the year ended 31st March 2022
(All amounts in Rs.Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

|Particulars

31st Wiarch 2022

3lst March 2021

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit after tax (net of prior period (income) [ expense - net)
Adjustments for :

Pravisian for Current Tax

Provision for Deferred Tax
Depreciation/Amortisation

INTeTEsT INComTe

Finance Cost

Prafit on Sale of Invaestment

Loss on sale of fived assets

Profit on sale of fixed assets

Dperating Profit before working capltal changes

Movement in Warking Capital

Decresse/(Increase) in trade receivanles
Decreaso/f(Increasea) in inventories

Decroase/{Increass) in other currant assers
Decrease/iincrease] In loans and advances
Increase/(Decrease] In trade payabiles and current liabllities
Increasef/(Decrease) In provisions

Change in ather long term liabilities

Chapge in Non Current Assets

Cash generated/(used) from/in operations

Direct tanes (paid)/refunded (et}

Extraordimary items
Net casi generated/{used) from/in operating activities ()

Cash Flow from investment activities

Purchase of fiked assets Including CW1P and capltal advances
Procecds from sale o fixed assets

interest receved

et cash generated/(used) fram/in investing activities (8)

Cash flow from financial activities
MNet of Borrowings
Intercst Pald

Net cash generated/(used) fromfin linancing activities ()

Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

. [
A W)
A &
iF' "\' -
N At X

740.08 BYG.5Y
Z217.53 182,68
34.56 1143
512.95 429 85
(103.62) {75.91)
739.05 S48 16
24.25 121
(117.39) 11149.69)
2,047 .40 1,706.22
18638 [10G.659]
(1,021.47) (8254
312.18 (3391
485,25 (B37.32)
{535.15) [114.41)
2115 4.95
1,175.90 47942
EE.B“ v J.?j _I
2,723.94 G55 34
(21753 A7 68)
25145 Tre
= ERr
11258.40, (1.031.30)
1,104.3% 0555
10367 74,491
{50.43) Lty 44
(1,029.47) 162,23
{735.05) (A8 )
[1,768,88) A
69218 (1,521
1,343.64 1.345.16
2,035.83  1Mi6%




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. [CIN - UD4520MP2GOSPLEDITA79)
(Previously known as B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Private Ltd.|
Cashflow Statement for the year ended 315t March 2021

31st March 2021 315t March 2021
Particulars
In Rs. In R,

Components of cash & cash equivalents
Cash on hand 17.458 2755
With banks

on Current Account 443,99 310.00

Margin Meney Deposit 1574.34 1.008.09
Tatal cash & cash equivalents {note 18) 2035.83 1,343 64
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
MNotes:

1. Comparative figures have been regrouped wherever necessary

2.The Cash Flow statemant has been prepared under indirect method as set out in the Accounting Standard
-3 on "Cash Flow Statements” issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

As per our report of even date

For M/s. LOPA VERMA & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants : B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd,
Firm Reg No, 325977

N N
I
AT, 1”'4{,4
CA. Mayank Jain BrijWishore Goyal Gopal Goyal
Partner Managing Director Directar
Membership No.: 433456 DIN - 00012185 DIN - 00012164
CA. th Tomar Sheetal Mecna
Chlef Financial Officer Company Sccretary
ACS-51600
Place: Indore Place: Indore
Date: 31/08/2022 Dawe: 31/08/2022



B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. (CIN - U04520MP2005PLC017479)
Motes to the financial statements for the period ended 31st March, 2022

1. Corporate Information:

B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Company”) is a limited company domiciled in
India and has come into existence as a Company on conversion of M/s Balkrishna Ramkaran Goyal, Partnership
firm into a private Company under Part IX of the Companies Act, 1956 on 1st April, 2005, On 09.5.2018, the
company has converted under section 18 of the companies act into a public company formally known as B.R
Goval Infrastructure Limited. The Company is incorpaorated under part IX of the Companies Act, 1956 to carry
on the business of erstwhile partnership firm. Its registered office is in Indore, Madhya Pradesh. At present the
company is engaged in the business of Construction Activities and Wind Power Generation.

2. Significant Accounting policies

2.1 Basis of Accounting and preparation of financial statements;

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2016,

2.2 Use of estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in confarmity with Indian GAAP requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period.
Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes reguiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

2.3 Property, Plant and Equipment:

Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment |losses, if
any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs If capitalization criteria are met and directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts
and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only if it increases the
future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other
expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of

replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses
are incurred,

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recagnized in the statement of profit and
loss when the asset s derecagnized.




2.4 Intangible Assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any,
intangible assets are amaortised on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life. The
Company uses a rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed five
years from the date when the asset 15 available for use.

2.5 Borrowing costs
Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the
extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as
part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.

2.6 Depreciation:
Depreciation on Fixed assets is provided an 5LM Method over the useful life of the assets as prescribed
under part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Useful lives/ depreciation rates:

Till the year ended 31 March 2014, depreciation rates prescribed under Schedule ¥IV were treated as
minimurn rates and the company was not allowed to charge depreciation at lower rates even if such lower
rates were justified by the estimated useful life of the asset. Schedule Il to the Companies Act 2013
prescribes useful lives for fixed assets which, in many cases, are different from lives prescribed under the
erstwhile Schedule X1V, However, Schedule |l allows companies to use higher/ lower useful lives and
residual values if such useful lives and residual values can be technically supported and justification for
difference is disclosed in the financial statements

Considering the applicability of Schedule 11, the management has re-estimated useful lives and residual
values of all its fixed assets. The management believes that depreciation rates currently used fairly reflect
its estimate of the useful lives and residual values of fixed assets prescribed under Schedule Il. Hence, this
change in accounting policy did not have any material impact on financial statements of the company.

2.7 Impairment of Assets;
The company periodically tests its assets for impairment and if the carrying values are found in excess of
value in use, the same s charged to Statement of profit and loss as per AS 28. The impaired loss charged
to Statement of profit and loss will be reversed in the year on the event and to that extent of
enhancement in estimate of value in use.

2.8 Inventories:
Raw materials and consumables are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. However, materials
and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the
finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost, Cost i

determined on a First in First out Basis and includes all applicable overheads in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition.

Work-in-progress is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cast rncludes direct materials and
labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal (& 4T




2.9 Revenue Recognition:
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must also
be met before revenue is recognized:

Income from Construction activity

The company accounts for income on the percentage of completion basis, which necessarily involve
technical estimates of the percentage of completion, and costs to completion, of each contract/ activity,
on the basis of which profit/ losses are accounted. Such estimates are based on the certificate provided by
the authorized person (architect).

Expenditure incurred during the progress of contracts and the estimated profits to the stage of completion
are carried forward as work in progress. Advances and progress payments, received and receivable from
customers in respect of such long term contracts in progress are disclosed under current liabilities.

Income from Power Generation Activity

Revenue from power supply is accounted for on the basis of billing to Rajasthan Electricity Board.
Generally bills are raised on the basis of recording of consumption of energy by installed meters. In case
there is a drop in annual generation then Developer compensates the company for the year at the
prevailing purchase rate of State Electricity Board at the time of such shortfall during the year as per the
agreement with Developer.

Income from Rent of Commercial Property

Rent from customers under agreement to sell is accounted for on accrual basis except in cases where
ultimate collection is considered doubtful.

Sale of goods

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to
the buyer. Gross turnover includes excise duty but does not include GST, sale tax and VAT, Excise Duty
deducted from turnover (gross) are the amount that is included in the amount of turnover (gross) and not
the entire amount of liability arising during the period.

2.10 Taxation
Tax expense comprises both current and deferred taxes

The provision for Current Income Tax liability is made on estimated Taxable Income under Income Tax Act,
1961 using the applicable tax rates, after considering permissible tax exemptions, deductions and
disallowances. The current tax charge of the company includes Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT)
determined under section 115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Liability for additional taxes, if any, is
provided/ paid as and when assessments are completed. The company also complies with all the Income
computation and disclosure standards as applicable.

Provision is made for deferred tax liability arising due to timing differences between profit computed for
Income tax and the book profits as per the financial statement, for creation of a deferrad tax asset ar a
liability. This liability is recognized only if there is a reasonable certainty that the deferred tax
assets/liability will be created and are reviewed at each balance sheet date. This liability is calculated at
the regular tax rates applicable to the company.




2.11 Government Grants:
Government Grants are recognised either in Capital reserve or as income in Statement of Profit & Loss as
and when the grant is actually received by the company depending on the nature of grant received as
enumerated in Accounting Standard 12 "Accounting for Government Grants" and the conditions for the
recognition of Government grants are met as per Accounting Standard 12 "Accounting for Government
Grants".

2.12 Employee Benefits:
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to
the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the year when the contributions are
due,

For defined benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses
arise due to difference in the actual experience and the assumed parameters and also due to changes in
the assumptions used for valuation. The Company recognizes these actuarial gains and losses immediately
in the statement of profit and loss as income or expense.

When the benefits of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curtailed or settlement occurs, the portion
of the changed benefit related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss on curtailment or
settlement, is recognized immediately in the profit or loss account when the plan amendment or when a
curtailment or settlement occurs.

2.13 Provisions and contingencies:
A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

The company follows the policy for provision for doubtful debts as specified below:

5.No Particulars % of provision
1 | Debtors outstanding for more than 1 year 5%
2 Debtors outstanding for mare than 2 years 10%
|3 | Debtors outstanding for more than 3 years 15%

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyand the control of the
Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases
where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company
does not recognize a contingent lia bility but discloses its existence in the financial state ments,

2.14 Earnings per Share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period,




For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.15 Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand, at bank
(excluding margin deposits with banks).

2.16 Bad-Debts:
Bad-Debts are written off to Statement of profit and loss as and when the debt is determined as un-

realizable as per the opinion of the Management.

2.17 Cash flow statement:
Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Accounting
Standard 3 -Cash flow Statement. Cash and Cash equivalents for cash flow statement comprises cash at
bank and in hand and bank deposits.

2.18 Foreign currency translation

(i} Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency
amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction

(ii) Conversion

At the year-end, monetary assets in foreign currency are translated at the rates of exchange at the balance
sheet date and resultant gain or loss is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

(i) Exchange differences

All exchange differences arising on settlement/ conversion on foreign currency transactions are included in
the Profit and Loss Account, except in cases where they relate to the acquisition of fixed assets, in which
case they are adjusted in the cost of the corresponding asset.

2.19 Share Premium Account
Share premium account includes difference between consideration received in respect of shares and face
value of shares

2.21 Provision for doubtful debt

The company has policy for provision for doubtful debts as specified below:

No Particulars % of provision
1 Debtors outstanding for more than 1 year
2
3

Debtors outstanding for more than 2 years
Debtors outstanding for more than 2 years




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Lid. [OIN - UG4S 20MPI00SPLCOLTATS)
Notes to the financial statements for the period 31° March, 2022
(AU amdins -ﬁi Lakhs, unless etherwise statzg)

I1st March, 2022 1Eat Marrch, M1

3 Share capital
Autharized shares
13,000,000 (Previouy rar: 13,000,000) saulty shines of Ry 10/ zash 130000 1,300,090
1,300,040 1.300.00
lssued shares
B,696,353 equity sharesof R 10/ pach BE B BE bl
Sutrscribed and fully paid-up shares
8,655,352 equity shares of A 104 each BEO.G4 869,64
BES.6 Rpsed
& Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the rieporting year
Equity shares 315t March, 2022 315t March, 2021
Numbers in Lakhs Re. inLakhs  Numbers in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
At the beginnimg of the period 2096 BES &1 BE.96 B85
Issued durmg the persod . . -
Outstanding at the end of the period EE.96 BES 64 BG6.S96 BhS.64

b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having a gar value of %5, 10 por share. Each holder of eauity sharas 15 entiled to ome vote per share,

I the event of Aguidation of the Campany, the holders of the eguity shares will be estitled 1o recaive remaining assets of the company, elter

dtrinat:on of 8l prefersntial aments, Thie distribution wiil be is proportian 10 the nufsba of equity shares heid by the sharehulders

€. Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

) '$1st March, 2022 o 315t March, 2021

Numbers |n Lakhs % holding ~ Nurmbars |n Lakhs % halding
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up
Falendra Kumar Goval 24.56 i8.20% 74.56 2B 24N
Gopal Goyal 24,56 28.24% MER A8.28%
Brif Kishor Goyal 24.56 8.24% 24,56 28.24%
BRG Holdng Pyt, Lid, B.75 10.06% 8.75 10.065%
Hal Krisfrna Goyal 4,08 5168% 448 5.16%

As per records of the Company, Including its register of shareholders/mambiers and other declargtions recayed frerin sharsholders regarding beneficial

Interest, the above sharehokding reprisonts both legal and benaficial ownership of shares.

d. Details of Promaoters shareholding |n company
Equity sharis af Ry, 10-=ach fully paid-up

Name of Promoter 3t March, 2022 3181 March, 2001

Numbers i Lakhs % holding % Change  Mumbers in lakhs % holding W Change
Rajendra Rumar Goyal 14.56 28.24% 0.00% 24 56 2B, 00
Gopal Goal 2056 28.24% 0.00% 2456 2E2a% 0.00%
Brij Kishare Goyal 24.56 28.24% 0.00% 2456 2824% L0
BRG Halding Pvt. Ltd. 8.7 10.06% 0.0 B.75 10.0R% s

Eal Krishna Goyal 448 5.16% (LAY 448 5.16% .00




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - U04520MP2005PLCOITATS)
Notes to the financial statements for the period 31" March, 2022
Gl amounts in Rs.Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

4 Reserves and surplus

u?:lsl March, 2022 313t March, 2021

Securities premium account
Balance as per last financial statemonts B0 ROD,70
600,70 600.70

Surplus in the statement of prafit and loss

Balarnce ai per last financial statements 6,531.00 547451
Profit for the year T40.08 656 57
Net Surplus in the statement of profit and loss 7.271.16 6.531.09
Total Reserves & Surplus 7,871.86 7.131.79

5 Long-term borrowings

Non current portion Current maturities
315t March, 2022 31st I-.l'ralch. 2021  31st March, 2022 315t March, 2021
I Term loans
(i) From banks
Term Loan (secured)
{refer note d & e below) 2665 98,76 67,99 165.19

Vihicle fimance scheme
{secured) [reéfer note 2

1o ¢ below] B03.07 9M.T0 B4B.73 B675.08

[il) From others

Il Other loans

Others {Linsecured) = - . _

Loans from Directors

[unsecurad) 124035 1235.03 -

Owerdraft Facility S
187008 2304 49 T716.72 84337

Amount disclosed under

the head "Other current

Habilities" {note 10{6)) [F16,72) (843.27)
1,870.08 2,304.49 - -

The above amount includes

Secured borrowings 629.72 1.069.46 716.72 843.27
Unsecured bormowings 1,240.35 1,235.03 * -
1,870.08 2,304 49 T16.72 24327

a. Loan from HDFC Bank under Vehicle Finance Scheme amounting to Rs, 11.29 crores {Qutstanding Balance Rs 620 crares)
sacured by an exclusive charga by way of hypothecation of vehicle purchased under said scheme is repayable in 18-60 Equal
Maonthly installments (EMis)

b. Loam friom ICICE Bank under Vehicle Flnance Scheme amounting to Rs. 608 crores iOutstanding Balance Rs, 2,95 crores) is
secured by an exclusive charge by way of hypathecation of vehicle purchased under sald scheme Is repayable in 1236 Equal
Maonthly Installments (EMIs),

C. Loan from Axis Bank under Vehicle Finance Scheme amounti Mg 1o s 6.30 crores (Dutstanding Balance Rs. 226 crares) s

secured by an exclusive charge by way of hypothecation of vehiclo purchased under said scheme ls repayable In 24-43 Equal
Manthly Inatailments (EMIs)

4. Loan from ICIC] under MSME Scheme amaunting to Rs. 0,58 crores (Qutstanding Balance Rs. 0.4 erores) is secured by an

exclusive charge by way of hypothecation of equipment purchased under said scheme Is repayable in 35-47 Equal Maonthly
Insezliments (EMs)

¢ Loan from SBIl under CCEL Scheme a maunting ta s 2.30 crores (Outstanding Balance Rs. (.85 eraves) kecured by
hypothecation of raw materials, stocks in process, finished goods, consumahle stores
asset (land) which is treated as inventory and held for sale :




B. R, Goyal Infrastructuce Ltd, (OIN - UD4520MP2005PLCO17479)
Notes to the financial statements for the perind 31" March, 2022

b Provisions

Short-term

longterm _____________ Shortt
118t March, 2021 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

31st March, 2022

Provision for employes

benefit (Refer Note 30) 51.95 51.02 106.80 91.64
Frovison for tax
Provision for expenses - - 2384 1819
51.96 S1.02 130.64 109.82
7 Deferred tax Habilities [Met)
31st March, 2022 318t March, 2021
Deferred tax Habilithes
Fixed assets: Impact of difference between
lax deprocation and depreciation)
amortization charged for the financial 197.58 176.97
Conversion of Caplial Asset Into Stock-in-trade D.62
{a) 197.59 177.59
Deferred tax assets
Impact of expenditure charged to the
statement of profit-and loss in the current
year but allowed for tax purposes on
payment basis 23.10 3766
Conversion of Capital Acset into Stock-in-trade : .
{8) 23,10 37 66
Net deferred tax (asset)/liability (a) - (8) 174.49 139.93
8 Other long term liabilities
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Advance against capital goods £.00
Canfract - Reténtions 2,510.48 1.626.58
2,810.48 1,634.58
@ Short-term bormowings
315t March, 2022 31s1 March, 2021
From Banks
Cash credit from banks (secured) (refer note a below) 2.290.57 204409
Overdraft Facility from bank (refer note b below) 461.84 402.83
2,752.41 3,347,583
The above amount includes
secured borrawings 275241 3,347.84
2,752.41 3347.83

G
O




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - UD4520MP2005PLCO17479)
Notes to the financial statements far the perlod 31" March, 2022

(Al amounts in As.Lakhs, unless otherwise stited)

n

10{a)

10b)

a. Cash Credits and Stand by Line of Credit (5L} under copsortium {leades- 581) |s secured by hypothetation of raw materials,
stocks bn process, finished goads, consumable storss and spares and recelvables excluding fied asset (land] which |4 treated as
inventory and hald forsale, The OC and SLC s secured by the collateral security of the properties and persamal guarantes by Mr
Bal Krishna Goyal, Mr. Rajendra Kumar Goyal, Mr, Brl| Kishore Gayal, Mr. Gopal Gayal, Mrs, Usha Gayal, Mrs, Vinita Goyal and

Mis, Sarla Goyal.

b DOD facility limit from HOFC Bank Limited |s secured by the callateral security of the property and personal guaranioe by Mr,
Bal Krishna Goyal, Mr, Rajgnded Kumar Goyal, Mr. Brijkishore Goval, Mr, Gopal Goyal, Mrs, Usha Goyal, Mrs, Vinlta Gayal and Mrs.

Saria Goyal.
Trade payables and other current liabilities

Trade payables
MSME

OTHERS

Less than 1 year
1-2 years

2.3 yoars

More than 3 years

Total

Other current [iabilities

Current maturitles of long term barrowings (note:s)
Advance from customers

Interest dug but not paid

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Statutory dues

‘31t March, 2022 31st March, 2071
003 0,49

1,817.42 2,243.12

5304 108.56

54.23 9.56

132 .

18641 2,360.24
716.72 B43.27

556.15 54354
5i.63 40.21

1,325.56 1,427.07

3,252.47 3,787.26
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B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. (CIN - U04520MP200SPLCD17479)
Motes to the financial statements for the period 31" March, 2022
[All amounts in Rs.Lakhs, unless atherwlss stated)

12 Details Of Dues To Micro And Small Enterprises As Defined Under The MSMED Act, 2006

The identification of Micro, Small and Medlum enterprises {5 based on the mansgement's knowledge of thelr status, The
Lompany has received intimations from the following suppliers regarding their status under "The Micra, Smal and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006"

13 Intangible assets

Gross Block

As gt 1st Apnl, 2019
Additions

As at 31st March, 2020
Additions

As at 31st March, 2021
Additions

As at 31st March, 2022

Amartization

As at st April, 2019
Provided during the year
As at 31st March, 2020
Provided during the year
As at 31st March, 2021
Provided during the year
As at 31st March, 2022

Net Block

As at 31st March, 2020
Asat 31st March, 2021
As at 31st March, 2022

14 Non Current Investments

Investment in Joint Venture

15 Loansand advances

Fetention Maney

Aavanoes recoverable in cash o kind
[unsecured) Considered Good

Considered Doubtful

Other loans and
TDS Recelvable
Prapaid Fxpenses

Raw mmaterials
Work-in-progress

f Total
1148 11.40
0.00 0.00
11.44 11.44
0.00 0.00
11.4-1_ 11.44
_0.00 0.00
11.44 11.44
10.78 10.78
0.03 0.09
10.87 10.87
0.09 009
1095 1096
__ 0.09 0.09
11.05 1105
0.57 [IIST-‘
0.4% 0.48
0.39 0.39
31stMarch, 2022 31st March, 2021
10,70 141
10.70 141
Long-term short-term
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2022 3lst March, 2021
618,12 673.71 1,457,565 935 68
751.59 1612.34
61B.12 §73.71 2,219.24 2,608.03
- 11610 249.14
. 26195 72542
618.12 673.71 2,597.29 3,082 59

16 Inventaries (valued at lower of cast and net realizable value)

~31st March, 2022

315t March, 2021

48710 a(5.27
4,540,09 353646
5,027.20 4,005,773




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Lid, (CIN - UO4520MP2DO5PLCOTTATS)
Notes to the financlal statements for the perlod 317 March, 2022

Al amounts in Rs.Lakhs, unless otherwise stated )

17 Trade receivables

Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered good:

Loss than & months

b months - 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 y=ars

Mispi than 3 years

Total

Lesy: Provision for Doubtiul debts
Net Recelvables

18 Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash equivalents
Balance with banks

_31st March, 2022
2,662.05

211.00

170.28

51.08

380,85

3,475.25

- 87.95
3,387.30

_31st March, ﬁl

287922
323.89
156.5)

23,10
237.02
363993

66,25
357367

315t March, 2022

315t March, 2021

- 0N CUFFENT FCcounts 443.93 310.00
Cash in hand 17.49 7.55
461.49 337.55
Dther Bank Balance
Margin money deposit against Bank Guarantaes 1,574 34 1,006.0%
1574 34 3,006.09.
2,035.83 1,343.64
19 Other assets
Non-current Current
31st March, 2022 3lst March, 2021  31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Deposit 1.66 L.50 - -
Asset held for sale 52,76 54.14 = i
Interest receivable - . 241.53 188.40
Due from revenue zuthorities = - 450.13 £15.42
54,42 55.64 691.66 1005.82
20 Revenue from Operations
315t March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Construction & Other Related Activity 20,341.45 15,800.06
Other operating revenue
Flot Sales 37.40 -
Wind Power Generatign 45.45 38.80
Machine Hire and Transportation Charges 414,89 154,70
Revenue from operations 20,839,234 19,993.57
21 Other income
31st March, 2022 315t March, 2021
Intefest income on
Bank depasits 72,80 75.43
Others 30,81 048
Rent income 124.71 58.08
Profit/(Loss) on sale of asset 53.14 1165.48
Other income a40.46 55.?5

336,23




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - UDA520MP2005PLC0T7479)
Notes to the financial statements for the perlad 31 March, 2022
(A1l amounts in BaLakhs, unless otherwie stated)

22 Cost of raw material and components consumed

Stock of raw material and companents at the baginaing of the year
Add: Purchases

Lass: Stock of raw material and companents at end of the year

Cost of raw material and components consumed
23 (Increase)/Decrease in inventories

Inventories at the end of the period
Work-in-progross

Inventories at the beginning of the period
Waork-in-progress

24 Employee benefit expenses

Salaries, wages, bonus and gratuity
Contribution to provident and other funds
Payment to Directors

Stalf walfare expenses

25 Operating and other expenses

Civll Construction Cost

Administrative Overheads

Provicion for daubtful debts

Payment to auditors [rofer details below)
C5R expenses

Payment to auditor
Asauditor: Audit feg

‘315t March, 2022

31st March, 2021

«459.27 355.25
852,17 7,710.26
5,321.24 5,065.51
ABTI0 469,27
487,10 469.27
8,834,331 758625
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
454008 3,536.46
4,540,009 3,536.46
3,536.46 3,557.94
3,536,46 3,557.94
{1,003.63) 2148
31t March, J053 315t March, 2021
61527 644,55
4605 4633
B6.00 5,00
BLGE 103 67
E2E.99 879,51
FistMarch, 2022 315t March, 2021
5,084.81 9,071.86
1,162.71 B45.93
2170 13,93
3.54 354
1666 1448
10,289.41 9,952,75
2.54 3.54
3.54 3.54




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - U04520MPZ005PLC01T479)
Notes to the financial statements for the periad 31" March, 2022
[All amounts In Rs Lakhs, unless othirwise _l_.._[_at{:a]

16 Degreciation and amortication expenses

Depreciation of tangibie asets
Amortization of intangible assets

27 Finance costs

Interest to banks & athers
Interest to parties/distributors
Other borrowings cost

2B Prior Period (Income) / Expense [net of tax effect)

Prior period expenses

29 Earnings per share

512 86 299 76
0.09 0.08

512.95 499 85

315t March, 2022 31st March, 2021
623,08 431.50

352 014

10645 B612
T3i9.05 S4B.16

31st March, 2022

315t March, 2021

The following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Total operations for the year
Mat Profit after tax for calewlation of basic and diluted EPS

Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS
Earnings per share (basic ) {in Rs.)
Revised Basic Earnings per share {in Rs.)

Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS
Earnings per share (Diluted ] {in Rs.)

30 Employee benefits
A, Defined contribution plan - provident fund

o .50 1.13
7.90 1.13
31st March, 2022 I1st March, 2021
740.08 £56.57
BB.95 26.95
&5l 155
851 7.55
8695 86.96
B.51 7.55

Provident Fund s a defined contribution scheme established under a State Flan. The contributions to the scheme are charged o

the statement of profit and Ioss in the year when the contributions to the funds are due.

Contribution to provident fund

31st March, 2022 I1st March, 2021
— 3573 3575
35.73 35,72
i .I"' 5 i,
A »
ri %
a III ]
| !I %‘ .‘ ..r
- N F -
"'\-..‘- :-\‘-‘——-" l.:\- _,a-
.. & :- # '\.I.J.'Ji



B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. (CIN - UDA520MP2005PLC017479)
Notes to the financial statements for the period 31" March, 2022
[All amounts in A5 Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

B. befined benefit plans - gratuity

The Company has o defined gratuity plan. Dviery employee wha has completed five years or more of service gets a gratulty on post
employment at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service as per the rules af the Company. The
aforesaid liability is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation made at the end of the financial period,

Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard |AS )15 (Revised 2005) "Employee Benefits” notified by the Companies (Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2006 as amended are given below-

Statement of profit and loss
Metemployee benefit expense recognized in the employes cost

Particulars 31st March, 2022 315t March, 2021
Current service cost 1342 1333
Interest cost on benefit ohiigation 5.02 449
Expected return on plan assels . 3
Actuarial (gatns)/losses on obligation {10.03) {7.65]
Past service cost . =
Net benefit expenses in the year - -
Total Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss account £8.42 10.17

Batance sheet
Flan asset / {Bability)

31st March, 2022

F1st March, 2021

Present Valiee of defined benefit abligation [81.79) {B3.37)
Less: Fair value of Plan asset o _D.od 0.00
Plan asset [ (liahility) (9179} {E237)
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows: -

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Opening defined benefit obiigation 83.37 73.19
Current servico cost 13.42 1333
Interest cost L.02 4.49
Past service cost 0.0a 0.00
Benefits paid 0.0a 0.00
Actuanal (gains)iosses on obligation (10,033 (7,65
Closing defined benefit obligation 591.79 B3.37
The principal assumptions as at the Balance Sheet date 315t March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Discaunt rate 6.95% B.35%
Expected rate of salary increase B.0O0% 6.00%
Mortality rate IALM 12 .14 JALM 12-14

*IALM stands for “Indlan Insured Life Maortality”

31 i accordance with the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"Act”), the Board of Directors af the Company had
constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) Committee. The CSR Committes has bean sxa mining and evaluating suitabla
propasals for deployment of funds towards C58 initiatives, howewver, the committes expects finallzatlon of such propasats in due

course. Below is the disclasure in respect of same:-

%_::Iil::::ure 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Amount required 1o be Spent 2624 30:63
Amount Actually spent on ; .

i) Construction/ acquusition of any assets 0.00 0.00
(i} On purpose other than {i} above 1875 z],.ug




B.#/. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - LO4520MP2005PLCD174TS)
MNotes to the financial statemeants for the periad 317 March, 2022
Al amounts in Rs.Lakhs, untess athereise stated)

32 Related party transactions

Name of the related party and related party relationships
Other related parties with whom transactions have taken during the year

ey management personnel (Directors and KMP)

Relatives of key management personnel (Relatives)

Enterprises over which key managemaent porsonnel
have significant influence : [Associate Firms)

Associates over which relatives of key management personniel
have significant influence | (Asspcate Firms)

Directors
Rajendra Goyal
Gopal Goyal

Brij Kishore Goyal
Dasharath Tomar
Shestal Meena
Mahit Bhandan
Khushoo Patodi

Balkrishna Gayal{HLIF)
Rajendra Goyal|HUF)
Brif Kishore Goyal[HUF)
Gopal Geyal(HUF]
Balkrishma Goyal
Usha Goyal

Winita Goyal

Sarla Goyal

Uppat Goval

Lipika Goyal

Yash Gayal

Kanchan Goval
Vanshika Goyal

BR Goyal Heldings Pve. Ltd.
BRG Constructions Put. Ltd.
Samarprit Agritech Put. Lid
Highway Enterprises Pyt Lid,

Sarthak Innovation P Lid
Geata Shree Toll Kanta
Maa Renuka SCM

Mew Geeta Shiee Toll Kanta
Maa Renuka Filling Station
BRGIPL IV KTIL LLP

Shanti Constructions
Shikhar Construction & Developers
Supes Agro

Sagar Ventures

BRG Cement Products
Balaji Develapers

Sagar Minerals

Samarth Developers

Maa Renuka Trading
Srujan Constructions

BRGIL LLP

Suresh Romit IV

Dwarka Constructions




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Lid, (CIN - U0A520MPRO0SPLCOI7ATY)
Notes to the financial statements for the period 31" March, 2022
OV amolrs In RELRRS Lilecs athenwlce stited)

Thie loliowing 1ebile provdes the total amount of transactions that fave peen entered into with related partios for the rolovant

financial year:
a. Purchase/5ale of fiked assets

Plant &

Associate Frm Year ended Heawvy Vehicle Land
= _ Machinery
Sale of Fived assets 315t Maich, 2022
3let Manch, 2071 -
b. Loans taken and repayment thereol
Vi éndad Loans taken Repayment during  Interest accrued  Amount owed to the
during the year the year during the year related parties
Directors 31st March, 2022 1,250:60 142762 84.01 1,240.35
315t March, 2021 147132 1,435,315 84,75 1.235.03
Helatives 15T March, Lud
315t March, 2021 -
Enterprise 3ist March, 2022 - -
31st March, 2021 . - 3
Associate Firm 31st March, 2022 . -
31st March, 2021 - -
€. Remuneration and other transactions
Related Party Nature of Transaction 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Directors and KMP Salary 13161 126.94
Directors Rent 26.78 26,78
Assaciate Firms Expenses/ Purchases 2,755.24 71854
Relatives Rent income 142 1.42
Assaciate Firms Rent Income 117.2%2 417
Associate Firms Soles 218 B.A45
Associate Firms Contract Receipts 855518 7,692.27
Azsociate Firms Hire Charges (Income|] - 2152
Associate Firms Business Auxitary Sarvices 178
Asspriate Firms Payments 2,316.9% -
33 Contingent liabHites
31st March, 2022 315t March, 2021
Claims against the comgany not acknowledped as debts 10,689.84 G845 24
10,689.84 6,845.24

34 Previous year Figures

& Previous year figures have been regroupedredassified, where necessary, to confirm to this yesr's classification.

As per our report of even date
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B.R. Gayal infrastructure Lid, [CIN - UD2S20MPZO05 PLCO1 7479

Wotes to the financlal statements for the perlad 31" March, 2022
(Al amournts in R Laknn, unbess othetwine \:EIEH

36 Additlonal Regulatary Infarmation

Borrowings from banks and financial institutions
The Camparny has Borrowings from Sanks on the basls of Security of Currant Assetn.The guartely Returnt or Statoments of Currsnt

Assis filed by the Company with Banks are in sgreement with the biooks of accounty and thore ware no Materia) Discrepsncied
nated

Details of Benami Property hald

The company does not hald ady Benami Praperty and no proczedings have been initiated on or &re pending against the Compiny
for hoiding benami property under the Bznami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thersunder

Title deads of Immaovable Property
Titie deeds of Immovable Property held inthe name of Company

Intangible assets under development

Thie Company does nat hald any Intangible assets under development.

Loans or Advances

The Company has not glven any Loans or Asvances in the nature af loens granted to prometers, Directors, KMPs and the related
parties (3 defined under Companies Act, 2003 ) either soverally of joinlly with any other parspn,

Details of Revalued Property
The Company has nol Revdlued its Praperty, Plant and Equipment during the year

Wilful Defaulter by any Bank/ Financlal Institution/ Other Lender
The cormibaryy is not deciared as wilful detaulter by asy bank [/ Financlal institution / other lender.

Relationship with struck off companies

Thir company has no such transaction with 2ny Struck off Company

Registration of Charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies{ROC)

Thare are no Charges pending Tor Reglsteration with Registrar of Companies (ROC)

Compliance with number of liyers of companies
The company has complied with clause (7] of séction 2 of the Act read with the Compankes {Restriction on number of layers) Rules,

Compliance with approved Scheme{s) of Arrangements
The Campany has not entered into any Schieme ol arrangement appraved by Competent Autharity.

Utillization of Borrowed Fund and Share Premium

The comparry has nat advenced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share pramium ar any aifer saurces of kind
ot funds) Lo any other person(s) or enting(izs)

The company has not recived any funds Irom any other persen(e) or entity(ies].

Undisclosed Income
There are na trensactions which are net recorded in books el accounts e, there is ne undise osd Intome.

Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The company has not traded or invested in Cryplo Currsncy or Virtual Curmency,

For W/s. LOPA VERMA & ASSOCIATES Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd.
Firm Reg No. : 325977E

T .

A NI ey
€A, Mayank 1i Bri] Kishore Goyal Gopal Goyal
Partrer Wanaging Dlrector Director
Memberchip No,: 43 DM - D001 2185 DiN - DO01 2164

i o ¥ o
Chief Financiai Officer Company Secretany
ACS-51600
Place: indare Place: Indore

Date: 31/08/2022 Date: 31/08/2022



LOPA VERMA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRNo.: 325977E
NEW DELHI | KOLEATA | HYDERABAD | CHOENNAI | VELLORE | INDORE

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
B. R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of B. R. Goyal
Infrastructure Limited (“the Holding Company”) and its Joint Venture BRGIPL JV KTIL LLP
(collectively referred to as “the Joint Venture” or “the Group”), and its 100% subsidiary B.R. Goyal
Tollways Pvt. Ltd. which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the consolidated Cash flow Statement of the Company
for the period ended on that date and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information(hereinafter referred to as “the Consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules 2014, as amended, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2022;

b) In the case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the period ended
on that date and

c) In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date

143, SNEH NAGAR, SAPNA SANGEETA ROAD,
INDORE- 452001.
Email - camayank.iva®gmail.com | Direci Conlach: S425903809




Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidatedfinancial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Heolding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information.The other information comprises the information included in management analysis,
company performance report but does not include the Consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performanceof the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, Directors of the Holding Companyis responef
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a Boing concern, disclosing, as applicable,
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Manage




Company either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Directors of the Holding Company are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 5As will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidatedfinancial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

¢« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of theconsolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidatedfinancial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner es fair
presentation,




Materiality is the magnitude of misstalements in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
consolidated financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidatedfinancial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(1) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that;

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} We de not have any observation or comment on the financial statements or matters which
have any adverse effect on the functioning of the company.

c) We do not have any adverse qualification, reservation or adverse remark relating to the
maintenance of accounts and other matters connected herewith,

d) Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company
so0 far as it appears from our examination of those books.

e] The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of accounts.

f) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read wit f the
Companies (Accounts) Rules2014. :




g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure-A".

h) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31* March 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and the report of the statutory auditors of its Joint Venture incorporated in India,
none of the Directors of the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31*
March 2022 from being appointed as a Director of that company in terms of sub-section 2 of
Section 164 of the Act.

i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position

ii. The company has made provision as required by law or accounting standards for material
foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the company.

iv. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

« directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or

* provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

v. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company fram any persons or entities, including foreign
entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall:

* directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party, or

* provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

vi. Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the




i-  The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend in contravention with section 123
of the company's act, 2012 during the year,

k. The Company has not entered into any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable lasses as required under the applicable law
or accounting standards

For Lopa Verma & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 325977E

‘fhl

CA. Mayank Jain
Partner

M No.-433456
UDIN: 22433456BDAWDYS5286
Place: Indore

Date: 16/09/2022



B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Lid. (CIN - UD3520MP2005PLCO17479)
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2022
(ANl amounts in Rs.Lakhs, unless otherwlse siated)

31*;.1 March, 2021

Farticulars Motes 31st March, 2022
Equity and liabilities
Shareholder's funds
Share capital 3 BE9.64 B69 64
Reserves and surplus 4 7,879.83 713178
8,749.47 £,001.42
Minority Intarest 0.30 0.30
Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 5 1,871.15 2,304,449
Defarred tax abilities (Mar) 7 174.49 135,82
Other long term habilities B 2,810.48 1,550.46
Lang-term provisions b 51.96 5102
4,908.08 4,045.90
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowlfngs 4 2,752.41 3,347.82
Trade payahles 10z}
Dues ta Micro, Small and
Medium Friterprises 0,03 049
Dues ta athers 2,464.15 242675
Other current liabifities 1Hb) 1,332.70 149309
Short-term provisions ] 131.39 108.83
£, 680.68 737798
Tatal 20,338.53 19,425.60
Non-Current assets
Froperty, Plant and Equipment and
Intangible Asssts
Praperty, Plant and Equipment 11 5,361.13 4.921.12
Intangible assets 13 0.39 D48
Capital work-in-progress - 503
Non current Investments 13 10,00
Long-term Ioans and advances 15 618.12 B73.71
Other pon-current assets 19 54,42 127.23
,044.06 6,437.57
Current assets
Inventories 16 5299.21 4,643.36
Trade receivalles 17 3,468.26 2.584.72
Cash and bank balances 18 2,076,19 1,367.38
Short-term loans and advances 15 2.597.59 3,291.31
Cther current assels 19 853.27 1,091.26
14,294.47 12,988.03
Total 20,338.53 19,425,560
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial statements.

As par our report of even date

Far M/s. LOPA VERMA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Re, r'nlu,i :325577E

For and on behalf of the Baard of Directors af
B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd.

— My
et N,
CA. Mayank Jain Hr::%"u-ﬁow “antlas; Gapal Goyal
Fartnes Mamraging Dirsctar €. \Director

Place: Indore
Date:16/09/2022

DIN - DO012185 \ " OIN- 0012164

1|:|

&/
LY "ﬁ
CA. / (=" Sheetal Meena
ChiefFinancizl Oifice p— Company Secretany
ACS-RI60

Place: Indore
Date: 16/059/2022



B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. (CIN - U04520MP2005PLC017479)
Consolidated Statement of prafit and loss for the year ended 31°' March, 2022

{All amounts in Rs.Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Income
Revenue from operations 20 22,488.26 25,800.10
Other income 21 375.06 356,23
Total Income 22,8B63.32 26,156,323
Expenses
terial d

Cnstufraw materiais an 22 3.314.,1’2 ?,?51,3?
companents consumed
(Increase)/decrease in inventories 23 (638.02) 1,100.51
Employee benefit expenses 24 829.00 879.50
Operating and other expenses 25 11,533.28 14,494.40
Total expenses 20,598.68 24 27568
Profit before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation and
prior period adjustments 2,264.64 1,930.65
Depreciation and amortization expenses 2B 512.95 499 85
Finance costs 27 739.09 578.84
Profit before tax and prior period adjustments 1,012.60 #5196
Tax expenses
Current tax 221.63 182 68
Earlier Year Taxes 0.34 0.10
Deferred tax 34.55 11.43
Total tax expenses 256.52 194.21
Profit after tax for the period 756.08 657.75
Prigr perind {income) / expense - f

period {inc | [ exp net (net of tax - o el
effect)
Net Profit carried to Balance sheet 748.05 656.57
Earnings per equity share [nominal value of share
Rs. 10 each (Previous year: Rs. 10)]
Basic {in Rs.) B.60 7.55
Revised Basic (in Rs.) 8.60 T.55
Diluted (in Rs.) 8.60 7-55

Summary of significant accounting policies

2

The zccompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date.

For M/s. LOPA VERMA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. : 325977E

CA. Mayank Jain
Fartner
Membership No.: 433456

Place: Indore
Date: 16/09/2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd.

S ELTGEN
Bri re Goyal . Gopal Goyal
Managing Director :_'-'F"__ Qirectar
DIN - 00012185 o \DIN - 00012164

] II hﬁ' .1-1-'?-
2
\ 2\
CA. Dasffarath Tomar ‘“:ik?_-f-._ff(?.r

. ™

Chief Financial Officer ™.

Place: Indore
Date: 16/09/2022

o)

_j_,"’.--’

etal Meena
T Company Secretary
ACS-G1600



B.R. Goyal Intrastructure Ltd. [CIN - UBA520MP2005PLOII7ATS)
Consolidated Cashflow Statement for the year ended 115t March 2022

{All amounts in R Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)]

|Particulars 315t March 2022 315k March 2021 |
Cagh flaw fram aperating activitios

Profit after tax [net of prior period [income] / expense - net} 48,065 E56.57
Adjustments for :

Prowvision for Current Tax 221.63 182.68
Provision for Deferred Tax 3455 11.43
Depreciation/Amortication 51185 #9985
Inferest mcome [116.75) {7591}
Finance Cost T35.09 578 B4
Profil on Sale of Investment

Loss on sake of fived 2ssets 14.25 in
rofit on sake of fixed assets {117.35) {119.69)
Operating Prafit before working capital changes 1,046.38 173638
Movement in Working Capital

Decroas/increase] in trade receivabiles (873 54) 1,428 77
Dacreasefiincrease) in inventones {655.85) a86.49
Dacreasef{increase) in other curment assets 3805 38901
Decrease/{increase] inloans and advances 693.72 (347 E7)
Increase/iDecrease) in trade payables and current labilites [123.44] |2.890.20)
Increase iDecrease) in provisions 150 495
Change in cther long term liabifties 1.160.02 39531
Change in Non Current Assets 128.41 {12081)
Cash generated/[used) fromfin operations 2,736.25 983.63
Dhrect taxes (paid)/refunded {net} [221.63) [1B2.6E)
Extraardinary items .

Mot cash penarsted (used) from/in aparating activities (] 1,514.62 BO0.55
Cash Flow from imeestment activitics

Purchase of fiked assets Including CWIP and capltal advances {1,258.40) 11.031.30)
Proceeds from sale of fized acsets 1.10%.68 166,61
Interest received 116.75 75,91
Net cash generated/{used) from/in investing activities B} et il
Cash flow from finandial activities

Net of Borrowings [L028.75) 45222
interest Paid {139.09) [57E 84|
Met cash generated /| used)] from/in financing activities (s} {1,767.84) {116.63)
Net increase in cash and cash equivabents [ER1 4] 70881 [4.44)
Cagh and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the year 1,367.38 1,371 82
Cash and cash equivalents st the and of the year 2.076.19 1,367 3B




Components of cash & cash equivakents
Cash on hand
With hanks
om Current Account
Margmn Maney Daposit
Total cash & cash equivalents (note 18]

Summary of significant accounting policies
Motes:

1. Comparative figures have been regrouped whensver necessany.

1911 1818
A81.74 33311
1,574.34 1,006 09
1,076.19 1,367 38

2.The Cash Flow statement has been prepared under indirect method as set outin the Accounting Standard -3 on “Cash Flow
Statements” ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

As per pur report of even date

For M/fs. LOPA VERMA & ASSDCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg Mo, 32597 7E
r

CA. Mayank Jain
Partner
Membership Mo, 433456

Place: Indare
Date: 16/09/2012

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
B_R. Goyal Infrastructure Lid.
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31" MARCH, 2022

1. Company Overview

zl

2.1

B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Company”) is a limited company
domiciled in India and has come into existence as a Company on conversion of M/s Balkrishna Ramkaran
Goyal, Partnership firm into a private Company under Part (X of the Companies Act, 1956 on 1st April,
2005, On 09.5.2018, the company has converted under section 18 of the companies act into a public
company formally known as B.R Goyal Infrastructure Limited. The Company is incorporated under part IX
of the Companies Act, 1956 to carry on the business of erstwhile partnership firm. [ts registered office is
in Indore, Madhya Pradesh. At present the company is engaged in the business of Construction Activities
and Wind Power Generation.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP).The Company has prepared these financial statements to
comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under section 133 of Companies
Act, 2013 ('the Act') read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and
Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. The financial statements have been
prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies so adopted
in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year.

Principles of Consolidation

The financial statements of the subsidiary company used in the consolidation are drawn up to the same
reporting date as of the company.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis;

The financial statements of the company and its subsidiary have been combined on line-by-line basis by
adding together the book value of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Intra group
balances, intra group transactions, and resulting unrealized profits are eliminated in full. Unrealized |osses
resulting from intra group transactions are also eliminated unless cast cannot be recovered.

When the cost to the parent of its investment in subsidiaryis less than the parent’s portion of equity of
the subsidiary at the date on which investment in the subsidiary is made, the difference is treated
as'Capital Reserve’ in the consolidated financial statements.

Minorities Interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in the
consolidated Balance Sheet separately from liabilities and equity of the company’s shareholders,

Minority Interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries consists of:

(a) The amount of equity attributable to minority art the date on which investment in subsidiary is
made,and

{b) The minarity share of movements in equilysince the date parent subsidiary relationship came into
existence,




CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31" MARCH, 2022

Minority interest in the net assets of Net profit/loss for the year of consolidated subsidiary is identified
and adjusted against profit.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Group's normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the schedule.

2.2 Use of estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period.
Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

2.3 Property, Plant and Equipment:

Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts
and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only if it increases the
future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other
expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of
replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses
are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss when the asset is derecognized.

2.4 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life. The
Company uses a rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed five years
from the date when the asset is available for use.

2.5 Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the
extent they arz regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.




CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31" MARCH, 2022

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for ils intended use or sale are capitalized as
part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.

2.6 Depreciation:

Depreciation on Fixed assets is provided based on SLM Method as stated in Schedule XIV of the Companies
Act, 1956 till the Financial Year ended 317 March, 2014. From the current year the same is provided on
SLM Method over the useful life of the assets as prescribed under part C of Schedule Il of the Companies
Act, 2013,

Useful lives/ depreciation rates:

Till the year ended 31 March 2014, depreciation rates prescribed under Schedule XIV were treated as
minimum rates and the company was not allowed to charge depreciation at lower rates even if such lower
rates were justified by the estimated useful life of the asset. Schedule Il to the Companies Act 2013
prescribes useful lives for fixed assets which, in many cases, are different from lives prescribed under the
erstwhile Schedule XIV. However, Schedule Il allows companies to use higher/ lower useful lives and
residual values if such useful lives and residual values can be technically supported and justification for
difference is disclosed in the financial statements

Considering the applicability of Schedule I, the management has re-estimated useful lives and residual
values of all its fixed assets. The management believes that depreciation rates currently used fairly reflect
its estimate of the useful lives and residual values of fixed assets prescribed under Schedule Il. Hence, this
change in accounting policy did not have any material impact on financial statements of the company.

2.7 Impairment of Assets:

The company periodically tests its assets for impairment and if the carrying values are found in excess of
value in use, the same is charged to Statement of profit and loss as per AS 28. The impaired loss charged to
Statement of profit and loss will be reversed in the year on the event and to that extent of enhancement in
estimate of value in use,

2.8 Inventories:

Raw materials and consumables are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. However, materials
and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the
finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost is
determined on a First in First out Basis and includes all applicableoverheads in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition,

Wark-in-progress is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes direct materials and
labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based an normal operating capacity.
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2.9 Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met

before revenue is recognized:
Income from Construction activity

The company accounts for income on the percentage of completion basis, which necessarily involve
technical estimates of the percentage of completion, and costs to completion, of each contract/ activity,
an the basis of which profit/ losses are accounted. Such estimates arebased on the certificate provided by
the authorized person (architect).

Expenditure incurred during the progress of contracts and the estimated profits to the stage of completion
are carried forward as work in progress. Advances and progress payments, received and receivable from
customers in respect of such long term contracts in progress are disclosed under current liabilities.

Income from Power Generation Activity

Revenue from power supply is accounted for on the basis of billing to Rajasthan Electricity Board.
Generally bills are raised on the basis of recording of consumption of energy by installed meters. In case
there is a drop in annual generation then Developer compensates the company for the year at the
prevailing purchase rate of State Electricity Board at the time of such shortfall during the year as per the
agreement with Developer.

Income from Rent of Commercial Property

Rent from customers under agreement to sell is accounted for on accrual basis except in cases where
ultimate collection is considered doubtful,

Sale of goods
Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to

the buyer. Gross turnover includes excise duty but does not include GST, sale tax and VAT, Excise Duty
deducted from turnover (gross) are the amount that is included in the amount of turnover (gross) and not
the entire amount of liability arising during the period.

2.10 Taxation

Tax expense comprises both current and deferred taxes

The provision for Current Income Tax liability is made on estimated Taxable Income under Income Tax Act,
1961 using the applicable tax rates, after considering permissible tax exemptions, deductions and
disallowances. The current tax charge of the company includes Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT)
determined under section 1158 of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Liability for additional taxes, if any, is
provided/ paid as and when assessments are completed, The company also complies with all the Income
computatien and disclosure standards as applicable.
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Provision is made for deferred tax liability arising due to timing differences between profit computed for
Income tax and the book profits as per the financial statement, for creation of a deferred tax asset or a
liability. This lability is recognized only if there is a reasonable certainty that the deferred tax
assets/liability will be created and are reviewed at each balance sheet date. This liability is calculated at the
regular tax rates applicable to the company.

2.11 Government Grants:

Government Grants are recognised either in Capital reserve or as income in Statement of Profit & Loss as
and when the grant is actually received by the company depending on the nature of grant received as
enumerated in Accounting Standard 12 "Accounting for Government Grants" and the conditions for the
recognition of Government grants are met as per Accounting Standard 12 "Accounting for Government
Grants".

2.12 Employee Benefits:

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to
the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the year when the contributions are
due.

For defined benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and lossas
arise due to difference in the actual experience and the assumed parameters and also due to changes in
the assumptions used for valuation. The Company recognizes these actuarial gains and losses immediately
in the statement of profit and loss as income or expense.

When the benefits of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curtailed or settlement occurs, the portion of
the changed benefit related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss on curtailment or settlement,
is recognized immediately in the profit or loss account when the plan amendment or when a curtailment
or settlement occurs,

2.13 Provisions and contingencies:

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

The company follows the palicy for provision for doubtful debts as specified below:

S. No Particulars % of provﬁiinn
1 Debtors outstanding for more than 1 year 5% '
2 Debtors outstanding for more than 2 years 10%
3 | Debtors outstanding for more th | 15%




CONSOLIDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31" MARCH, 2022

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of ane or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the
Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases
where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company
does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements,

2.14 Earnings per Share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares cutstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.15 Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand, at bank
{excluding margin deposits with banks).

2.16 Bad-Debts:

Bad-Debts are written off to Statement of profit and loss as and when the debt is determined as un-
realizable as per the opinion of the Management.

2.17 Cash flow statement:

Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Accounting
standard 3 -Cash flow Statement. Cash and Cash equivalents for cash flow statement comprises cash at
bank and in hand and bank deposits.

2.18 Foreign currency translation
(i) Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency
amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction

(i) Conversion

At the year-end, monetary assets in foreign currency are translated at the rates of exchange at the balance
sheet date and resultant gain or loss is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.
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(iii) Exchange differences
All exchange differences arising on settlement/ conversion on foreign currency transactions are included in
the Profit and Loss Account, except in cases where they relate to the acquisition of fixed assets, in which

case they are adjusted in the cost of the corresponding asset.

2.19 Share Premium Account
Share premium account includes difference between consideration received in respect of shares and face

value of shares

2.20Provision for doubtful debt
The company has policy for provision for doubtful debts as specified below:

S. No Particulars % of provision
1 Debtors outstanding for more than 1 year 5%
2 | Debtors outstanding for more than 2 years 10%
3 Debtors outstanding for more than 3 years 15%

e
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B.A. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, {CIN - U04520MP2005PLCOLT7479)

Consolidated Notes to the financial statements for the period 31" March, 2022

[All amgunts in Rs.Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

31t March, 2021

315t March, 2022
3 Share capital
Autharized shares
13, 000,000 (Presious vear: 13,000,000] equity shares of RS, 10/- each - 1,300.00 130000
1,300.00 130000
Issued shares
8,606,152 squity shares of Rs. 10/~ each 869.64 869.64
Subscribed and fully paid-up shares
8,698,352 equity shares of Rs. 10/- sach HED.64 BE9.64
B69.64  B65.64
a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year
Equity shares 315t March, 2022 31t March, 30321
_y_gmpg_g__m l..l.khs Rs. in Lakhs Numbers in 'E.xkhs Rs.in Lakhs
Al the beginning of the period 86.96 869.64 8696 BG4
Issued during the period - . ¥ -
Ouitstanding at the end of the period 86.96 B69.64 86.96 869,64

b, Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equily shares having a par vafue of B, 10 per share, Each holder of equity shares is entitled 1o ane vote pes share.

In the event of liguidation of thie Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remalning assets of the company, after

distribution of all preferentizl amounts, The distribution will be in propertion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

£, Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

o '31stMarch, 2022

Mumbers in Lakhs % holding
Equlty shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up
Rajendra Kumar Goyal 24.56 28.24%
Gopal Goyal 24,56 28.24%
Brij Kishore Gayal 24,56 28.24%
BRG Holding Pvi, Lid, 875 10.06%
Bal Krishna Goyal 4.48 5.16%

31st March, 2021

Numbers in Lakhs

24.55
2456
4,56
&7
4.48

% holding

28.24%
2824%
28.24%
10.06%:

5.16%

A% per recards of the Company, including 15 register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding benaficial

interect, the above sharehalding represents both legal and beneficlal ownership of shares,

d. Details of Promoters shareholding in company
Equily sharesof Rs. 10 each (ully paid-up

Name of Promoter 3181t March, 002
Hm'nburs in Lakhs % holding
Rajendra Kumar Goyal 2456 28.24%
Gopal Goyal 24.56 28.245%
Bri] Kishare Goyal 24.56 18.24%
BRG Halding Pul. Lid. B75 10.06%
Bal Krishna Goyal 4,48 5.16%

4 Reserves and surplus

Securities premium account
Galance as per last financial statemonts

Surplus in the statement of profit and loge b 1
Balance as per last financial statemants
Profit far the verr

Net Surplus in the statement of profit a

Total Reserves & Surplus

% Change

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%:
0.00%
0.00%

'l,"-':.-S

Mumbers in Lakhs

24.56
24.56
.58
875
4.48

315t March, 2021

% holding % Change
28.24% 0.00%
28.24% 0.00%
28.20% 00D
10.06% 0.00%

5.16% 0.00%
31st March, 2022 31st March, 3021
600,70 600,70
600.70 60070
6,531.08 LEMan]
748,05 ESE.EI
7.279.13 6,531.08
~ 7.879.83 7,131.78




B.#. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - UD4520MP2005PLC017479)
Consolidated Notes to the financial statements for the period 31" March, 2022
_IINI arfgunls I!'!_]fl:u_._Lesii_-chs, unkess otherwise stated)

Long-term borrowings

Non cirrent portion Current maturities
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 315t March, 2022 Fist March, 2021
| Term loans
{1} Fram banks
Torm Loan (securod)
(reter note d & e bolow) 26,65 LR 67.99 165.19
Viehicle finance scheme
[secured) |refer note a
to c below) 603.07 970.70 B4E.73 678.08
(i) From others
Il Other loans
Others (Unsecured) 1.08 . - a
Loans from Directors
{unsecured) 1240.35 1235.03 -
Overdraft Facility .
1871.15 230449 716.72 B43.27

Amount disclosed under
the head "Other current
fiabilities" {note 10{b})] (716.72) [843.27)

1,871.15 2,304.49 g p
The above amount includes
Secured borrowings 629.72 1,065 46 716,72 Baizy
Unsecured borrowings 1,241.43 1,235.03 = .

LBTL1S 2,304.49 716.72 B4327

a. Loan from HOFC Bank under Vehicle Finance Scheme amounting to Rs. 11.29 crores [Dutstanding Balance s, 6.20 crores] is secured by an exclusive

charge by way of hypothecation of vehicle purchased under sald scheme is repayable in 18-60 Equal Monthly Installments [EMIs).

B. Loan from ICICH Bank under Vehicle Finance Scheme amouniing to Rs, 6.09 crores (Outstanding Batance Rs. 2.95 crores) is secured by an exclusive

charge by way of hypathecation of vehicle purchased under said schome i repayable in 13-36 Equal Menthly Installments {EMIs).

€. Loan from Axls Bank under Vehicle Finance Scheme amounting to Rs, 530 crores (Qutstanding Balance Rs. 3.26 crores) |s secured by an exclusive

charge by way of hypothecation of vehicle purchased under said scheme is repayable in 24-48 Equal Monthly Instaliments (EMIs),

d. Loan from ICICT under MSME Scheme amounting to s 0,58 crares (Qutstanding Balance Rs, 0,44 crores) is secured by an axclusive charge by way of

hypothecation of equipment purchased under spid scheme |s repayable in 35-47 Equal Menthly instaliments (EMis),

e. Loan from 5B under CCEL Scheme amounting to Rs. 2,30 crores (Qutstanding Balance RS, 0.55 crores) fsecured by hypathecation of raw materials,
stocks in process, finished goods, consumable stores and spares and receivables excluding fixed asset [kand) which is lreated as inventory and hield for
sale.

Provisions i
Long-term — Short-term

31st March, 2022 315t March, 2021 315t March, 2022 315t March, 2031
Frovision for employes
benefit (Refer Note 30} 51.96 £1.02 106.80 41.64
Provison for tas
Provision for expenses - - 24.59 1819

51.96 51.02 131.39 109 &3
x':_d_.- F

A
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B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (OIN - UD4520MP2005PLC017478)
Consolidated Notes to the financiz! statements for the peried 31" March, 2022
(Al amounts in Rs.Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

7 Deferred tax labilities (Net)

Deferred tax liabilities

Fioed assets: impact of difference between

tax depreciation and depreciation,
amortization charged for the fimancial
reporting

Conversion of Capital Asselinto Stock-in-trade

ia)
Deferred tax assets
Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit and
loss in the current year but allewsd for tax purposes on payment
hasis
Conversion of Capital Asset into Stock-in-trade

&)
Net defarred tax (asset)/Tability (4} - (8)

B Other long term liabilities

fAdvance against capital goods
Contract - Retentions

9 Short-term borrowings

From Banks
Cash credit from banks (secured) (reler note a below)
Overdraft Facifity from bank (refer note b below)

The above ameunt includes
Secured borrowings

315t March, 2022

315t March, 2021

197.59 176.97
2 DE2
19759 17759
23,10 17.66
2310 37.66
174.49 139,93

315t March, 2022

315t March, 2021

£.00
 2,81048 1,544.46
2,810.48 1,550.46

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

2,290.57 2,944.99
461,84 40283
2,752.41 3.347.82
2,752.41 334782
275241 3,347 82

a. Cash Credits and Stand by Line of Credit (S1C) under consartium (leader- SBI) is secured by hypothecation of raw materials, stocks in process, linished

goods, consumatle stores and spares and receivables excluding fived asset {land) which is treated as inventory and hald for sale, The CC and SLC I

secured by the collateral security of the properties and personal guarantee by Mr. Bal Krishna Goyal, Mr, Rajendra Kumar Goyal, Mr. Brij Kishore Goyal,

e, Gopal Goyal, Mrs. Usha Goyal, Mrs. Vinita Goyal and Mrs. Sarla Goyal.

b. DOD facility limit from HOFC Bank Limited is secured by the collateral security of the property and personal guarantes by Mr, Bal Krishna Goyal, hMr,

Rajendra Kumar Goyal, Mr, Brijkishare Goyal, Mr. Gopal Goyal, Mrs, Usha Goyal, Mrs. Vinita Goyal and Mrs. Sarla Goyal.

10 Trade payables and other current liabilities

10{a} Trade payables
MSME
OTHERS
Less than 1 year
1-2 years
4:3 yoars
More than 3 years

Total

10{b) Other current liabllitles
Current maturities of fong term borrowings [note:5) —
Advance from customers
Statutory duas

315t March, 2022 31st March, 2021
.03 0.49
2,354.66 230863
53.94 10856
54.23 9.56
132 .
» 248425 242675
716.72 £43.27
556.15 59561
_ 5983 sLm
1,332.70 1.49:.09
379685 391 4




EUTHE'S IIot (44} OrEsnE vE'D LT G¥ IS THT 07'H95'1 BT'08E TOEOLT TEOT "Ywp ISTE 1 5y
LIILE'Y (4 3] L] Y086 L] AT GET9 Ll PETOE'T LELTE PLOSTTT TTOT e I5TE e 5y
ETLLE'Y Fig) E0'W [T B¥'0 TEPL BE'TL #5°5 1 F0E'T E1'556 B5°TIS OTOT "Yuey 11 e sy
05299’ _IFS 90'E L5°Z00°T 550 4011 E6'SL [ ove00T 5S°T66 65708 GLOT WEN ISTE 3w 5y
HIO[R 1M
SHHLRE'R OELE 1698 L TTE'T ¥5'T THBE {3y ] E9TT FISHE'E TH'06T - TTOT "YMEW ISTE 1 59
G851 BOFE 2 864 = NI US| UDB IR
TS a61 ¥t [ix 454 LU S5L o & vET 05 1ed TILE ik ) oy sl
[ Taaiyy FE'SE 5L PEULNT'T iFT LTTE 5T [TE3: FPETR'T OT'EST - TZ0T ‘yinpd 15TE 12 5y
S ous - d LR - Y . LFite t WY LA e g
) : . # = U SR0U ) ey sy
9566 il T T EET £ 1R LLDT 4 vEUR T LE S gty s
SR E0'P T6'EE STVT BEEZHE'L oF'l SFIT LETO GETT 10°656'T BUSIT - OTOT "Wl I51E 3¢ 3y
Ceaan - - L] et . o1 1ol + WIR UL UG
: s T ’ z * Loy S0 Saa) Poid iy
0% 1rs e EO0T 15 EXT [y RS £511 T 0 LB v x JEIR g 0 alany
66" 0ET ¥ TR'IE ETET TES9T'T ¥E'T BELL SE'TS FEOT L0°TOL'E SreLl - BTOT ‘Yump I5TE 1 5y
- - . : : : . : z 192 2900 syt porsay o)
9619 95w . * % OFET HI0T) LM UTHEBTIRTE]
oriog vt L0 5 HOE [ % SFTT vl LinET EpLE i ) o) abue
EE'SEU'L GEAT a1 et TT000°1 i1 TOET PERE LT°B SPOFE'T FEOFT £ BEOT jrdy 157 10 5w
- uopEEsIdag
G 0vT'01 TTLY ETHT LOWERT  BET 94709 TrPLT POFT SE'ISSY TFeLT'T TOE9L"T TTOT ‘Yo 387 30 sy
BTEST BLSRED o HISE1G o i o DeDER'T [ 1 Bl fE'HI Sjusiing
SL0S0°T 00's 0w ri'i6E 400 4ET o] [Lg] LT a0'a D167 Elsjipy
B LS ST 1107 BELOT'T [ TR K65 TEvEL E6'OT ISy TR0LTT FLOETTT TTOT ‘e IS1E ¢ sy
iy 00'd [iTT] SETEn o oo 000 R (R 1 oo [T SjRSngGiry
EGHTEY LT'E w1 SR a0 H0'1 {57 03 BELAT doo HLERS SuypEpY
OULLE'S 66" 6E GE'ET L5'0IT'T BT LEES SOFET EEOL TIEOE'Y TE0LTT BE'TO5 OEOT ‘Youel) ISTE 10 sy
. 0o o0o [T o o' [T 003 Di'a oo 0 T | SRR
L0'0EL aoo il a'Ed oo oern 4rE a'a 50T 0o o' S
BGRDE 0T e Fa'ST oo'n s34 s T4 T Ban aga ELOIPRY
G L6E°S £L'LE GTET FESTT BE1 SO°GE TEETT F5'9T LU E9L'y TEOLTT BETA5 GTOT "He ISTE 10 Sy
BLTE oo ol ] oo orn 0 't Tr'az L] [iiEY] yhstits) g
BER fET 53] 5% oo a0z Bl 0o T+ 80T oo o5k STy
BEEIL'E 06" EE'S5T PO BET GE"ST PLUEL BO"9T LRy THOLT'T BE'EL ET0T ‘jirdy 35T 3o 5y
UOIENEA 40 500
1! dyribg dmbg S0l u A LT
wiay mndwos  52i90M oo R ool O ol o sBuping pury syasse 3ygiBue

T



B.R. Goyal iInfrastructure Ltd. (CIN - U045200MP2005SPLC017473)
Consolidated Notes to the financial statements for the period 31" March, 2022
(Al amounts in Rs Lakhs, untess otherwise stated)

12 Details Of Dues To Micro And Small Enterprises As Defined Under The MSMED Act, 2006

The dentification of Micra, Small and Medium enterprises (s based on the management's knowledge of thelr status, The Company has receiviod

intimations from the foflowing suppliers regarding their status under "The Micro, Small and Mediom Enterprises Development Act, 2006",

13 Intangible assets

Gross Block

A at 18 April, 2019
Additions

As at 31st March, 2020
Additions

As at 31st March, 2021
Additions

As at 31st March, 2022

Amortization

As at 1st april, 2019
Prowvided during the year
As at 31s1 March, 2020
Provided during the year
At a1 31st March, 2021
Frovided during the year
Asat 31st March, 2022

Net Block

As at 31st March, 2020
As at 31st March, 2021
Asat 31st March, 2022

14 Mon Cuorrent Investments

Investment in boint Venture

15 Loans and advances

Retention Money
Advances recoverable in cash or kind
{unsecured) Considersd Good

Considered Doubtful

Other loans and
TDS Recervable
Prepaid Expenses

16 Inventories {valued at lower of cost and net realizable value)

Faw materials
Work-In-progress.

17 Trade recelvables

Undisputed Trade Recelvables - considered good:

Less than B manths

& maonths - 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 yoars

Mare than 3 yvears

Total

Less: Provision far Doubtful debis
Net Recetusbles

Tatal
1144 1144
coo 000
1144 11.44
N 0.00 0.00
1144 144
0.00 0.00
11.44 11.44
1078 10.78
0.09 0.09
10.87 10.87
009 009
- 10.96 10,96
-~ o.o8 0.09
11.050 11.05
- 057 057
048 o048
0.39 0.39
_31stMarch, 2022 315t March, 2021
10.00 0.00
10.00 0.00
___Long-term Shortterm
315t March, 2022 315t March, 2021 315t March, 2022 31st March, 2021
618.12 E73.71 146765 O66.68
. 751.89 1,612.64
_ B1832 673.71 2,219.54 2,579.32
116.10 4657
— - . ) 261,95 22542
618.12 673.71 2,587.59 3,29131
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
487.10 46927
4,812.11 4,174.09
5,299.21 R
31st March, 2022 315t March, 2021
2,743.01 1,900,327
21093 32368
170.28 156.90
51.08 43.10
380,85 23102
—— 3,556.21 2.660.97
7o) B7.95 G625
3,468.26 2.594.72
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B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - UD4520MP2005PLOD17473)

Consolidated Motes to the financlal statements for the period 31 March, 2022

(A1l amizunts in Rs.Lakhs, unless othenwise stated)
18 Cash and bank balances

_31stMarch, 2022 315t March, 2071
Cash and cash equivalents o
Halance with banks
O CUFTent 3ccounts 482.74 33311
Cashin hand 18.11 28,18
501.85 361.29
Other Bank Balance
Margin money deposit against Bank Guarantees 1,574.34 100609
157434 1,006.09
2,076.19 1,367.38
19 Orhar assets
Non-current Current
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2022 315t March, 2021
Dreepasit 1.66 150 L
Asset hald for sale 52.76 54,14 - -
Interest receivable - 241.53 1BE 40
Due from revenue authorilies - 7159 £11.69 90286
54.42 127.23 B853.22 109126
20 Revenue from Operations
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Construction & Other Related Activity 21,990,438 25,606.59
Other oparating revenue
Plot Sales 3a7.40 -
Wind Power Generation 45,49 38.81
Machine Hire and Transporiation Charpes 414,89 15470
Revenue from operations 22,488.26 25,800.10

21 Other income

Interest incame on
Bank deposits
Others
Rent income
Profit/{Loss) on sale of asset
Deher incomse

21 Cost of raw material and components consurmed

Stock of raw material and companants at the beginning of the yveat
Add; Purchirses

Less: Stock of raw material and components at end of the year

Cost of raw material and components consumed

23 (Increase)/Decrease in inventories

Inventories at the end of the period
Watk-in-progress

Inventories at the beginning of the poplos
Work-m-progress

_31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
7180 75.43
43.95 0.48
124.71 98.08
93.14 116,48
40.45 £5.76
375.06 356.23
31stMarch, 2022 315t March, 2021
469.27000 355,25
B.892.25 786539
9,361.52 8,220.54
487.10 469.27
287.10 468.27
8,874.42 775127
31stMarch, 2022 31ut March, 2071
4,812.11 4174.08
4,812.11 4,174.09
4,174,09 5,174.60
4,174.09 5,274.60
(638.02) 110051




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Led, (CIM - UDAS20MP2D0SPLCOLTATI)
Consolldated Notes to the financlal statements for the perlod 31" March, 2022
_ iAllamounts in Rs.Lakhs, unless otherwise stated|

24 Employee benefit expenses

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Salaries, wages, bonus and gratumy 615.27 B44 55
Contribution to provident and other funds 46.05 4633
Payment to Directors E6.00 E5.00
StaH welfare expenses B1.68 103.62

B23.00 B75.50

25 Operating and other expenses

31st March, 2022 315t March, 2021

Civil Construction Cost 10,315.16 13,547.70
Administrative Owerheads 1,163.80 914.50
Fravision for doubiful debis 2170 1393
Fayment to auditors {refer details below) 4.04 375
CSA expenses 16.66 14.48
Other expenses 1192

11,533.23 14,494 40
Payment to audior
Asauditor:  Audit fee 4.04 3.79

4.04 3.79

26 Depreciation and amortization expenses

_31stMarch, 2022 31st March, 2021

Deprecation of tangible assets 512.B6 49876
Amaortization of intangible assets 0.03 __bos
512.9% 455,85

27 Finonce costs

315t March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Interest to banks & athers 629,08 51253
Interest to parties/distributors .52 0.14
Other borrowings cost 106.49 66,17

739.08 578,84

28 Prior Period |Income) / Expense (net of tax effect)

31stMarch, 2022 31st March, 2021

Priar pericd expenses B.03 1.18
8.03 118

29 Earnings per share

The followding reflects the profit and share data wsed in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

315t March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Tetal operations for the year

Het Profit after tax for calculation of basic and diluted EPS 748.05 b56.57
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating baske EFS 86.96 86,96
Earnings per share (basic ) {in Rs.) B.60 7,55
Revisad Basic Earnings per share (In Rs.} B.60 .55
Welghted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS BE.9E BG.36
Earnings per share (Diluted ) {in Rs.) 8.60 7.55

30 Employes benefits
A, Defined contribution plan - provident fund

Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme established under a State Plan, The contsibutions to the wchieme are charged te the statement of profit
and loss in the year when the centributions Lo the funds are due.

- — ——— S —_—

_ 315t March, 2022 31at March, Iﬁl_l

/,.'/ "m,.- \\’ | 35,73 = 1575

Contributon 1o provident fund

15.72 15,75

|
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B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - U04520MPZ005PLC01T7479)

Consolidated Notes to the financial statements for the period 31" March, 2022
[l amounts in Bs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated|

8. Defined benefit plans - gratuity

The Company his 2 defined gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more at service gets a gratulty on post employment at 15

days salary (last drawn salary) for pach compieted year of service as per the rules of the Company. The aforesaid liabifity is provided for on the bases of

an actuarial valuation made at the end of the financial period.

Diselosure as required by Accounting Standard [A5}-15 [Revised 2005) "Employes Benafits” notified by the Companies |Accounting Standards) Rules,

2006 a5 ameanded are given below-

Statement of profit and loss
et employes benefit expense recognized in the employee cost

Particulars

Current service cost

Interest cost on benefit obligation

Expected retinn on plan assels

Actuarial (gains)fTosses on obligation

Past serwice cost

Net benefit expenses in the year

Total Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss account

Balance sheet
PFlan asset / (Habifity)

Fresent Value of defined benefit obligation
Less: Fair value of Plan asset

Plan asset / (llability)

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as fallows:

Opening defined benefit obligation
Currant service cost

Interest cost

Past service cost

Eenefits paid

Actuarial {gains)losses on oblization
Closing defined benefit obligation

The principal assumptions as at the Balance Sheet date
Discount rate

Expacted rate of salary increase

Maortality rate

*LALM stands for “Indian Insured Life Mortality”

31t March, 2022

315t March, 2021

13.42 13.33
5.02 449
{10.02) {765
8.42 1017
315t March, 2022 315t March, 2021
(51.79) {83 36)
0.00 0.00
(91.79) (83.35)
31stMarch, 2022 31st March, 2021
B3.37 73.19
13.42 13.33
5.02 &.49
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
_{10.02) {7.65)
9179 £3.36
_31stMarch, 2022 31stMarch, 2021
6.95% 635%
6.00% £.00%
FALM 12 -14 IALPMY 1214

31 In accordance with the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”), the Board of Directors of the Company had constituted a Corporate

Social Responsibility (C5R) Committes, The CSR Committes has been examining and evaluating suitable proposals for deployment of funds towards CS8

initiatives, however, the committee expects finalization of such proposals in due course. Below i the disclosure in respect of same:-

C5A Disclosure

Description

Amount required 1o be Spant

Amount Actually spent on :

(1) Construction/ acguisition of any assers
{ith ©n purpose other than (i) above

32 Related party transactions

Name af the related party and related party relationships
Other related parties with whom transactions have taken during the year

Key management persennel |Directors and KMP)

31st March, 2022

31st March, 2021

26.24

0.0
16.75

Directors
Rajendra Gaoyal
Gopal Goyal

Brij Kishore Goyal
Dasharath Tomar
Sheetal Meana

30,63

.00
21.06



B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd, (CIN - U04520MP2005PLCO1 7479
Consaliclated Notes to the financial statements for the period 31" March, 2022
1Al amounts in Rs.Lakhs. unless otherwise stated)

Mohit Bhandari
Khusboo Patodi

Relatives of key management persannel (Relatives) Balkrashna Goyal(HUF]
RaEndra Goyal| HUF)
Brij Kishoaro Goyal{HUF)
Gopal Goyal(HUE)
Balkrishna Goyal
Usha Gayal
Vinlta Goyal
sarfa Goyal
Uppal Gayal
Lipika Goyal
Yash Goyal
Kanchan Goyal
Vanshika Govyal

Enterprises over which key management personnel

have significant influence | (Associate Firms) BR Goyal Holdings Pvt. Lid,
BRG Constructions Pvl. Lid,
Samarprit Agritech Pvl. Lid.
Highway Enterprises Put. Lid,

Associates over which relatives of key management personnal

have significant influence : (Associate Firms) Sarthak Innovation Pet, Lid,
Geeta Shree Toll Kanta
Maa Renuka SCM
New Geeta Shree Toll Kanta
Maa Renuka Filling Station
BRGIPL IV KTIL LR
Shanti Constructions
Shikhar Construction & Developers
Super Agra
Sagar Ventures
BRS Cament Products
Balaji Developars
Sagar Minerals
Samarth Developers
Maa Renuka Trading
Srujan Constructions
BRGIL LLP
Suresh Romit 3
Drwarka Constructions

The following table provides the total amount of transactions that have been entered into with related parties tor the relevant financial yiear:

a. Purchase/Sale of fined assats

Associate Firm Year ended Heawy Vehicle Plant & Machinery Land

Sale of Fixed assots 31st March, 2022
31st March, 2021

b. Loans taken and repayment thereof

Year ended Loans taken during  Repayment during Interest acerued  Amount owed to the
the year the year during the year related parties
Directors 315t March, 2022 1,251, 5
31st Mara:h: 2021 114?1363 :‘::;IE: ﬂg tgggg
Relatives 3ist March, 2022
3ist March, 2021
Enterprize 315t March, 2022

31st March, 2021

Assaciate Firm 31st March, 2022
31st March, 7021




B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Ltd. (CIN - U04520MP2005PLC0LT7479)
Consolidated Motes to the finandal statements for the period 31" March, 2022

c. Remuneration and other transactions

Retated Party Nature of Transaction
Directars and KMP Salary

Directars Henl

Associate Firms Expenses) Purchases
Relathees Rent Income
Associate Flims Rert Income
Associate Firms Sales

Associate Flrms Contract Receipts
Associate Firms Hire Charges {Income)
Associate Firms Business Auxliary Services
Associate Firms Payments

33 Contingent liabilities

Claims against the company not acknawledged as debts

34 Previous year Figures

_31stMarch, 2022 315t March, 2021

13161 17694
26.78 26,78
2,759,249 728,54
1.42 142
117,29 a1y
.15 845
5.115.41 7.697.27
- 21.52
177.77
2,260.35
_ 31stMarch, 2022 315t March, 2021
10,689.84 6,R45.24
10,689.84 684574

a. Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassitied, where necessary, 1o confirm to this year's classification

As per aur report of even date.
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B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Lid, (CIN - U04520MPI005PLCOLT479)
Consolidated Notes to the financial statements for the period 317 March, 2022
Al amounts in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

36 Additional Regulatory Infarmation
a. Borrowings from banks and financial institutions

The Company has Borrowings from banks on the basis of Security of Current Assets The quartely Returns or Statements of Current Assets filed by the
Company with Banks are in agreement with the books of accounts and there wera no Material Discrepancies noted.

b. Details of Benami Property held
The company does not hold any Benami Property and ne proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for halding benami
property under the Benami Transactions |Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder

[ Title deeds of Immovable Property
Title deeds of Immovable Property held in the name of Company,

d. Intangible assets under development

The Company does not hold any Intangible assets under development.

-8 Loans ar Advances
Thie Company has not given any Loans o Advances in the nature of loans granted to prometers, Directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined

under Companies Act, 2013, ) either severally or jointly with any other parson,

ol

Details of Revalued Property
The Company has not Revalued its Property, Plant and Eguipment during the year,

B Wilful Defaulter by any Bank/ Financial Institution/ Other Lender
The company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank / Financizl Institution / other lender

T

Relatlonship with struck off companies
The company has no such transaction with any Struck off Company.

Registration of Charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies{ROC)
Thers are no Charges pending for Registeration with Registrar of Companies {ROC)

k Compliance with number of layers of companies

The company has camplied with clause (87] of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies |Restrictian on number of layers) Rules, 2017
ke Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements
The Company has nol entered inte any Scheme of arrangement approved by Competent Authority,

Utillization of Borrewed Fund and Share Premium

A The company has nol advanced or Inaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any
other person(s) or entityies],

B The company has not recived any tunds from any other person(s) or entity|ies},

i, Undisdosed Income
There ara no transactions which are not recorded in boaks of accounts i.e. there s no undisclosed Income

. Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency o Virtual Currency.

For M/s. LOPA VERMA & ASSOCIATES _ For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants B.R. Goyal Infrastructure Lid,
Firm Reg No. ; 325977E

CA. Mayanh lain Brij Kishore Goyal i o \ Gopal Goyal

Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No.: 433456 DIN - DOD12185 OHN - 00012164

fhl-el’ Fimancial Difiges

Sheetal Meena
Company Secretary
ACS-61600

Plare: Indare Plare: Indore
Date: 16/09/2022 Date: 16/09/2022



